



Since its establishment in 1947, the Mohave County Fair continues to promote community involvement and interest in agriculture, livestock, household arts, horticulture, traditions, and so much more. This is accomplished by providing an educational and entertaining experience in a family-friendly environment, that encourages the public to showcase their accomplishments.

Expo Hours Thursday, September 11, 10 a.m. - 8 p.m. Friday, September 12, 10 a.m. - 8 p.m. Saturday, September 13, 10 a.m. - 8 p.m. Sunday, September 14, 10 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Carnival Hours Thursday, September 11, 4 p.m. - 10 p.m. Friday, September 12, 12 p.m. - 10 p.m. Saturday, September 13, 10 a.m. - 10 p.m. Sunday, September 14, 10 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Fair Admission Gate PricesChildren 4 years old underFREEChildren 5-12 years\$5Adults\$10Seniors 65+ with ID\$5Veterans/First Responders\$5



We are so excited to bring the 2025 Mohave County Fair to our community! This Fair is possible because of all the hard work of our volunteers, community partners, sponsors, County departments and our Parks, ERACE, & Fairgrounds team. We want to THANK everyone for all their work to make this a very successful Fair. We are embracing the 2025 theme throughout the event and we hope your entire family comes out to Mohave County Fairgrounds to celebrate **"Boots and Roots."** Come enjoy your favorite carnival food, see some remarkable exhibits, pet a goat, sing along with all the great entertainment, and experience the thrill of an amazing carnival ride. SEE YOU AT THE FAIR!



For More Information: Mohave County Fairgrounds 2600 Fairgrounds Blvd. Kingman, AZ 86401 Phone 928-753-8620 Fairgrounds@mohave.gov www.MCParks.com

For questions?

Please call 928-753-8620 or email Fairgrounds@mohave.gov

Exhibit forms may be dropped of at the Fairgrounds Office between 9 a.m. - 4 p.m., Monday-Friday. After hours they can be placed in the mail box by the front door.

Exhibits will be turned in at Building B on the dates listed on the department pages.

Table of Contents

Mohave County Outreach	5
General Rules for Exhibitors	6
Section 100 Open Exhibits	7
Entry Form A - Open Exhibits	8
Entry Form C- School Open Exhibits	
Dept 101 - Canning/Preserving	10
Dept 102 - Culinary Arts	
Dept 103 - Machine Sewn Articles	
Dept 104 - Needlework	18
Dept 105 - Floriculture/Horticulture	21
Dept 106 - Fresh Produce	25
Dept 107 - Adult Fine Art	28
Dept 108 - Photography	
Dept 109 - Adult Arts & Crafts	32
Dept 110 - Jr. Arts and Hobbies	34
Dept 111 - Children's Arts	36
Dept 112 - Tiny Tots Arts & Crafts	
Dept 113 - Persons with Special Needs	
Dept 114 - Native American Arts & Crafts	41
Dept 115 - Children's Crafts, Hobbies, & Collections	
Dept 116 - STEAM	46

Table of Contents Continued...

Open Livestock & Small Stock

General Rules and Regulations	48
Dept 200 - Open Livestock & Small Stock Judging	49
Dept 201 - Open Cattle	
Dept 202 - Open Sheep	
Dept 203 - Open Swine	
Dept 204 - Open Goat	54
Dept 205 - Open Poultry	
Dept 206 - Open Pigeon & Game Birds	
Dept 207 - Open Rabbit	58
Dept 208 - Open Cavy	59

Mohave County Youth Livestock Auction

Schedule of Events	60
General Rules and Regulations	61
Dept 401 - Small Stock	66
Dept 402 - Goat	70
Dept 403 - Swine	
Dept 404 - Sheep	
Dept 405 - Beef	
Dept 406 - Carcass Contest	

4-H & FFA Division

Schedule of Events	76
General Rules and Regulations	77
Dept 500 - Club Exhibits	78
Dept 501 - Companion Animals	79
Dept 502 - Project Showmanship	81
Dept 503 - Nutritional Sciences	81
Dept 504 - Specialty Foods	81
Dept 505 - Sewing and Textiles	81
Dept 507 - Photography Projects	83
Dept 508 - Technology and Engineering Science	84
Dept 509 - Entomology	84
Dept 510 - Plant Science	84
Dept 511 - Arts & Crafts	85
Dept 512 - Educational Displays	85
Dept 513 - Cloverbuds	86
Dept 514 - Outdoor Education	86
Dept 515 - Shooting Sports	87

MOHAVE COUNTY OUTREACH SHOWCASE YOUR WORK AT THE FAIR!

Make sure your best pieces of art, crafts, or hobbies get into the Fair. The County Outreach Program allows you the opportunity to have your non-livestock and nonperishable entries for the Mohave County Fair to be picked up and returned by Mohave County Parks at a convenient location. With exhibitors or entries in each area, Bullhead City, Chloride, Dolan Springs, Topock/Golden Shores, Golden Valley, Lake Havasu City, Meadview, Mohave Valley, Peach Springs, and Colorado City can be part of the program. Get your friends and family together, have them enter an exhibit, and the gas is on us!

Drop-Off Locations

Please initial at the bottom of the appropriate entry form to take advantage of this opportunity. A minimum of 5 entries from each outreach site is required. Please call Mohave County Parks at (928) 757-0915 prior to the scheduled pick-up date to ensure that a pick-up is scheduled.

Bullhead City Mohave County Public Library 1170 Hancock Road Bullhead City, AZ 86442 1 p.m. to 3 p.m., Sat., August 26

Chloride Chloride Community Library 4901 Pay Roll Ave. Chloride, AZ 86413-0111 10 a.m. to 12 p.m., Thurs., August 24

Dolan Springs Dolan Springs Community Library 16140 Pierce Ferry Road Dolan Springs, AZ 86441-0427 4 p.m. to 6 p.m., Thurs., August 24

Hualapai Cultural Department Historic Rte. 66 Peach Springs, AZ 86434 (928) 769-2233 Golden Valley Golden Valley Community Library 3417 N. Verde Rd. Golden Valley, AZ 86413-8115 10 a.m. to 12 p.m., Sat., August 26

Lake Havasu City Mohave County Public Library 1770 N. McCulloch Blvd. Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403 12 p.m. to 2 p.m., Sat., August 26 Meadview Meadview Community Library 149 E. Meadview Blvd. Meadview, AZ 86444-0187 1 p.m. to 3 p.m., Tues., August 22

Mohave Valley South Mohave Valley Community Library 5902 S. Hwy. 95, Ste 102 Fort Mohave, AZ 86426 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. Wed., August 23

Yucca Yucca Fire Department 12349 Frontage Rd. Yucca, AZ 86438 3 p.m. to 4 p.m., Sat., August 26 Golden Shores Golden Shores Community Library 13136 S. Golden Shores Pkwy. Topock, AZ 86436-1086 2 p.m. to 5 p.m., Wed. August 23

Colorado City, AZ Mohave Community College – North Mohave Campus 480 S Central St, Colorado City, AZ 86021 (928) 391-2342 August 18th

Are you considering entering the Arizona State Fair? The Arizona State Fair Outreach Program is available for Section 100 Open Exhibits departments except for Department 102, Department 105, and Department 106.

Drop off for the State Fair Outreach occurs during the Mohave County Fair Release Date & Time.



GENERAL RULES FOR EXHIBITORS

- 1. Mohave County will take every precaution to ensure proper care and protection of exhibits, however, we will not accept responsibility for loss or damage to any exhibit.
- 2. Due to the computerization of entries, pre-registration is required in ALL Sections. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com or for Section 100 Open Exhibits entry form included in this book. Contact the Superintendent of that department with any questions.
- 3. Each exhibitor will receive 1 Free Ticket to enter the Fair if they enter 5 or more items. Exceptions are kids (1 entry), Open Livestock & Small Stock, Junior Livestock, 4-H, and FFA exhibitors who receive enough tickets for tending their animals.
- 4. All exhibits must remain in place until the release date specified on each department page.
- 5. Due to limited exhibit space, each department has restrictions on the number of entries each exhibitor may submit. Please follow each of the department rules regarding limitations.
- 6. Exhibitors must be a resident of Mohave County or the areas of Needles, Laughlin, Seligman, or Havasupai.
- 7. Only items listed in this fair book will be accepted for exhibit in all sections. Superintendents, Directors, or Fair Staff have the final discretion.
- 8. Entries must NOT have been entered in any previous Mohave County Fair. The exception is 'Collections' see that department for qualifications.
- 9. All entries must be the product of the submitting exhibitor. It is the desire and intent of Mohave County to accept all entries in good faith. It is not a learning experience if a parent or other adult does the work and enters it in a child's name.
- 10. By submitting an entry, the exhibitor agrees to accept these General Rules & Regulations for Exhibitors, Section Rules, and the Special Rules of the department they choose to enter.
- 11. All exhibitors are responsible for transporting exhibits to and from the check-in area.
- 12. The Mohave County Fair Superintendents reserves the right to refuse any unfit or objectionable entry.
- 13. ONLY SERVICE DOGS ARE ALLOWED AT THE FAIRGROUNDS. Dogs participating in an event: can only be in that event area, must enter in a container or on a leash, and must leave the Fairgrounds immediately after the event.

EXHIBIT JUDGING

- 1. All judges are to be certified and/or highly qualified for their area of responsibility. No person shall act as a judge in any Section or Department in which he/she is a member or his/her immediate family is an exhibitor or is a member of a group of exhibitors.
- 2. The judges shall carefully read the General Rules & Regulations for Exhibitors, Section rules, and all department special rules for which they are responsible. Ignorance of rules is inexcusable for a judge.
- 3. Judges shall adhere to the criteria required by their section. Judges MUST NOT award prizes to an unworthy exhibit. It is the intention of Mohave County that distinction of any kind shall not be given to any animal or article that does not meet the criteria. This rule MUST be strictly adhered to whether there is competition within that class. See each section for the criteria required.
- 4. For judging purposes, Superintendents reserve the right to combine or separate similar divisions and classes depending on the number of entries.
- 5. Decisions of the judges are final in all cases, except where mistake, fraud, misrepresentation, or collusion, not discovered at the time of award, is apparent. In such cases, the judge may decide or with the judge's approval, the matter may be referred to the Mohave County Fair Committee or their representative, from whose decision there is no appeal.

SECTION 100 OPEN EXHIBITS

GENERAL RULES

- 1. Registration entry forms for this section can be found in this fair book, or online at https://mohave. fairwire.com. Forms are due in the Fairgrounds office by due date on Entry Form.
- 2. Late entry forms will NOT be accepted.
- 3. School/Groups include but are not limited to teachers entering the students in their classroom, community youth organizations, clubs, nursing home activity programs, and daycares. School Group projects may include a single exhibit for the group (such as a quilt) or may include many exhibits (such as everyone in class creating individual mosaics).
- 4. ONLY items listed in this section of the fair book will be accepted by these department Superintendents. As listed in their respective Divisions and Classes, Superintendents have sole discretion.
- 5. All entry forms should indicate: Adult, Youth- must list the specific age, or Professional (see rule #12 below). Each will have their exhibits judged by their division and class.
- 6. All entries must have been made or finished since last year's fair. Superintendents have the right to determination.
- 7. All entries must be the sole work of the entrant, except for photography print processing.
- 8. Due to the lack of space in the exhibit hall, some departments have limited entries. Be sure to check each department for limitations on the number of entries each exhibitor may have.
- 9. No name on the front of any artwork. The exhibitor or the Superintendent must ensure that any names are covered before judging.
- 10. Exhibits are to remain in place until release date as listed in each department. If the exhibits are NOT removed or claimed within 30 days, the Director may dispose of the exhibits, except for perishable items. Perishable items will be disposed of within 4 days after the Fair.
- 11. AMATEUR: One who produces food, art, needlecraft, or any type of craft for enjoyment without profit.
- 12. PROFESSIONAL: One who produces food, art, needlecraft, photography, or any type of craft, such as teaching. Selling such items on a regular basis or using such items in a small business as defined by the IRS.
- 13. ALL exhibitors are responsible for transporting their exhibits to and from the check-in area. No dollies or carts are available.
- 14. No exhibitors are allowed in the exhibit halls while the exhibits are being judged.

JUDGING CRITERIA:

- 1. No Superintendent may be a judge in their department or any department where relatives have exhibits entered.
- 2. We judge by the AMERICAN STANDARD METHOD. The judging process is to rank exhibits against one another and award one 1st place, one 2nd place, and one 3rd place. Judges MUST NOT award prizes to an undeserving exhibit. If no exhibit is deserving of 1st place, then there are to be no awards for that class. When only one item is in a class, judges will use the judging criteria listed in that department to determine the award.
- 3. Ribbon placing as follows: 1st place Blue Ribbon. 2nd place Red Ribbon. 3rd place White Ribbon. ONLY ONE 1st, 2nd, & 3rd Ribbon per class.
- 4. 1st place winners of each class in a division will be judged for Best of Division Yellow Buttoned Ribbon. Only one winner per Division. Best of Division awards will be given only if the competition merits.
- 5. Best of Division winners in each Department will be judged for Best of Show Teal/Turquoise Ribbon
- 6. Departments with multi-age divisions may have more than one Best of Show.
- 7. Honorable Mention, for exceptional quality of work. Awarded at the discretion of the judge.
- 8. Children's departments may receive 4th place Pink Ribbon; 5th place Yellow Ribbon; 6th place Green Ribbon. Only one 4th, 5th, and 6th place ribbon per class.

ENTRY FORM A- OPEN EXHIBITS

ALL EXHIBITORS 17+ WILL RECEIVE ONE FREE FAIR PASS WHEN FIVE (5) ENTRIES ARE RECEIVED. EXHIBITORS AGE 1-17 WILL RECEIVE ONE FREE FAIR PASS WHEN ONE (1) ENTRY IS RECEIVED. Specify the department entered. Use a separate form for each exhibitor you are entering. Questions should be addressed to the appropriate Superintendent. Unless stated in individual department guidelines, only one (1) entry per class number.

NO PREMIUMS WILL BE COLLECTED. THERE WILL BE NO PAYOUTS AT THE END OF THE FAIR.

Entry Form Due Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 Refer to Department Guide for Intake Days. NO SUNDAY INTAKES. Mail or Drop off entry forms at: Mohave County Fairgrounds 2600 Fairgrounds Blvd. Kingman, Arizona 86401

For questions, call the appropriate department superintendent.

Entry	Dept. / Dept.	Division	Class	Description of Article
Number	Code	Code	#	Use Exact Description from Fair Book

Please accept the entries described above, subject to the rules and classifications governing the exhibits listed in the Fair Book. I have read all applicable rules and agree to be governed by them in exhibiting the above items. To the extent permitted by law, Exhibitor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Mohave County (its officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers) from any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses or expenses, including attorneys' fees and costs ("claims"). It is the specific intention of the parties that the Mohave County will, in all instances, except for claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of Mohave County, be indemnified by Exhibitor from and against all claims.

Exhibitor Name (print)

Signature of Exhibitor or Parent/Guardian

Date of Birth

Mailing Address	Phone	Email
If you live outside of Kingman and are inter-	ested in using the Outreach Program, initial a	nd indicate the nearest pick-up location:
Bullhead Public Library	Golden Shores Public Library	Meadview Public Library
Chloride Public Library	Golden Valley Public Library	Mohave Valley Public Library
Dolan Springs Public Library	🛛 Lake Havasu Public Library	Yucca Fire Department
Hualapai Cultural Dept.	Colorado City	·
Initial	,	
OFFICIAL USE ONLY: Received: _	Entered:	Exhibitor #:

DEPT 101- CANNING/PRESERVING

Ages 8 to Adult Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd Release Dates: Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. Only ONE (1) entry per Class.
- 3. NO NAMES on the side of jars No names can be visible during judging.
- 4. All canned goods, preserves, jams, jellies, conserves, pickles, and relishes must have been prepared after last year's fair.
- 5. All caps & seals must be without rust or scratches, new if possible.
- 6. Canned products, meat, fruit, and vegetables must be exhibited in 16 oz pint or 32 oz quart jars Exception for beverages.
- 7. Jelly must be in standard jelly glass jars with lids or standard ¹/₂ pint jars. Do not use wax.
- 8. Preserves, jams, conserves, pickles, and relishes are to be entered in pint or 1/2 pint jars.
- 9. Dill pickles will be accepted in quart jars.
- 10. All jars and bottles must have labels with jar contents, date processed, and method of processing.
- 11. Dried goods will be in a zip-lock plastic bag.
- 12. No item will be accepted if not listed under Class.

JUDGING CRITERIA

- Fruits: Uniformity of pack and ripeness is very important. The ripeness determines the color and texture of the fruit. The syrup or liquid should be clear, not cloudy, and should cover the contents. Judged on color, uniformity of size, and correct head space.
- Jams: Do not sieve or strain. True jams resemble crushed fruit with no separation of fruit and juice. Natural fruit flavor should be preserved, with neither too much nor too little sugar. Jams should not be rubbery.
- Jellies: Jelly should be transparent and have good texture (quiver), color, and clearness. Maintain the natural fruit flavor. Watch for too much sugar; no crystals allowed.
- Marmalades/Conserves: Have the color as natural to the fruit as possible. Small, thin pieces of fruit in clear, the thick syrup is desirable. Conserves should be a mixture of several fruits, cooked to a jam-like consistency with sugar, the addition of nuts is optional.
- Pickles/Relishes: All cucumber and mixed pickles must be firm and crisp. Sweet pickles should be firm, yet tender. Don't overcook. The natural color of the product used, clearness of liquid and uniformity of pack is important. Judged on color, uniformity of size, correct head space.
- Preserves: The color and flavor must be natural to the fruit. Syrup must be clear and thick. The pieces of fruit should be firm and whole.
- Vegetables: Here again the liquid is very important. It must be clear, and it must cover the vegetables. Judged on color, uniformity of size, correct head space.

CANNED FRUIT- UNOPENED Division

- 1. Junior 12-17
- 2. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Apples
- 2. Applesauce
- 3. Apricots
- 4. Blackberries
- 5. Cherries
- 6. Grapes
- 7. Figs
- 8. Fruit Cocktail
- 9. Olives
- 10. Peached
- 11. Pears
- 12. Plums
- 13. Other- name kind CANNED MEAT- UNOPENED
- Division
 - 3. Junior 12-17
 - 4. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Beef
 - 2. Chicken
 - 3. Fish- name kind
 - 4. Pork
 - 5. Turkey
 - 6. Venison
 - 7. Other- name kind

CANNED VEGETABLES-UNOPENED

- 5. Junior 12-17
- 6. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Asparagus
- 2. Beets
- 3. Carrots
- 4. Cauliflower
- 5. Corn
- 6. Green Beans
- 7. Mixed Vegetables
- 8. Okra
- 9. Onions
- 10. Peas
- 11. Pepper- Green or Red
- 12. Potatoes
- 13. Squash- name kind
- 14. Tomatoes
- 15. Other- name kind

CHURNED BUTTER Division

- - 7. Junior 12-17 8. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Flavored name kind
 - 2. Plain
- DRIED HERBS
- Division
 - 9. Junior 12-17
 - 10. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Basil
 - 2. Oregano
 - 3. Parsley
 - 4. Rosemary
 - 5. Sage
 - 6. Thyme
 - 7. Other name kind
- HOME BREW- Include Bottle Date
- Division
 - 11. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Fruit Wine Name Flavor
 - 2. Home Brewed Beer
 - 3. Infused-Alcohol (rum, vodka, etc.)
 - 4. Liqueur- name kind
 - 5. Mead
 - 6. Moonshine
 - 7. Non- Alcoholic-name kind
 - 8. Other- name kind
- JAMS
- Division
 - 12. Junior 12-17
 - 13. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Apple Butter
 - 2. Apricot
 - 3. Blackberry
 - 4. Cherry
 - 5. Fig
 - 6. Fruit Butter
 - 7. Grape
 - 8. Peach
 - 9. Pear
 - 10. Pineapple Combination
 - 11. Plum

JAMS- continued

- Division
 - 12. Junior 12-17
 - 13. Adult 18 & up
- Class

JELLY

Class

Division

- 12. Raspbeery
- Strawberry
 Strawberry Combination

14. Junior 12-17

1. Apple

2. Apricot

5. Cherry

7. Grape

9. Mint

10. Peach

12. Plum

Division

Class

11. Pepper

13. Pomegranate

16. Sugar Free- name flavor

1. Marmalade-fruit combination

2. Marmalade-other- name kind

Conserves- Apricot

5. Conserves- Grape

7. Conserves- Peach

8. Conserves- Strawberry

9. Conserves- Sugar Free -

10. Conserves- Other- name

6. Conserves- Pear

name kind

kind

14. Prickly Pear

15. Strawberry

17. Watermelon

16. Junior 12-17

17. Adult 18 & up

4. Conserves- Fig

18. Other- name kind

MARMALADES/CONSERVES

3. Blackberry

4. Blueberry

6. Cranberry

8. Jalapeno

15. Adult 18 & up

15. Sugar Free- name flavor

16. Other- name kind

MISCELLANEOUS

Division

- 18. Junior 12-17
- 19. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Dried Fruit
- 2. Dried Meat
- 3. Dried Nuts
- 4. Dried Vegetables
- 5. Flavored Oil
- 6. Fruit Juice- name kind
- 7. Honey
- 8. Syrup- any kind
- 9. Vegetable Juice
- 10. Vinegar- Herb/Non Sweetname kind
- 11. Other- name kind

PICKLES

- Division
 - 20. Junior 12-17
 - 21. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Beets
- 2. Bread and Butter
- 3. Cucumber
- 4. Dill
- 5. Garlic
- 6. Green String Beans
- 7. Mixed
- 8. Mustard
- 9. Onion
- 10. Peppers
- 11. Watermelon Rind
- 12. Other- name kind

RELISHES

Division

- 22. Junior 12-17
- 23. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Barbecue Sauce
- 2. Chili Sauce
- 3. Chutney
- 4. Cucumber Relish
- 5. Dill Relish
- 6. Piccalilli
- 7. Salsa
- 8. Sweet Relish
- 9. Zucchini Relish
- 10. Other name kind

PRESERVES

- Division
 - 24. Junior 12-17
 - 25. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Apple
- 2. Apricots
- 3. Blackberry
- 4. Cherries
- 5. Figs
- 6. Grapes
- 7. Peaches
- 8. Pears
- 9. Quince
- 10. Straberry
- 11. Sugar Free- Other- name kind
- 12. Other- name kind

SPICED FRUIT

- Division
 - 26. Junior 12-17
 - 27. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Figs
- 2. Peaches
- 3. Watermelon
- 4. Other- name kind

CHILDREN"S CANNING & PRESERVING

- Division
 - 28. Age 8-9
 - 29. Age 10-11

Class

- 1. Canned Fruit
- 2. Canned Meat
- 3. Canned Vegetables
- 4. Churned Butter
- 5. Dried Herbs
- 6. Jams
- 7. Jelly
- 8. Marmalade/Conserve
- 9. Miscellaneous
- 10. Pickles
- 11. Perserves
- 12. Relishes
- 13. Spiced Fruit

SPECIAL POPULATIONS

- Division
 - 30. Special Populations

Class

- 1. Canned Fruit
- 2. Canned Meat

5 Dried Herbs

9. Miscellaneous

6. Jams

7. Jelly

10. Pickles

11. Perserves

13. Spiced Fruit

12. Relishes

MY FIRST PROJECT

31. Age 8-9

32. Age 10-11

1. Canned Fruit

2. Canned Meat

4. Churned Butter

5. Dried Herbs

9. Miscellaneous

6. Jams

7. Jelly

10. Pickles

11. Perserves

13. Spiced Fruit

12. Relishes

33. Junior Age 12-17

34. Adult Age 18 & up

35. Special Populations

3. Canned Vegetables

8. Marmalade/Conserves

Division

Class

3. Canned Vegetables

8. Marmalade/Conserves

4. Churned Butter

DEPT 102- CULINARY ARTS

Ages 1 to Adult

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes.

Tuesday Sept. 9th, 4-8 PM Wednesday Sept. 10, 8-12 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 10th **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form
- 2. Substitutions acceptable on entry day
- 3. Only ONE (1) entry per Class. Limited to FIVE (5) entries overall per person.
- 4. All baked goods must be made by the exhibitor. NO FROZEN ENTRIES.
- 5. All entries are to be submitted on paper plates, or foil covered cardboard AND most can be inserted into a zip-lock plastic bag of proper size for the item.
- 6. Cakes are to be mounted on foil covered cardboard and not inside a plastic bag. Size of the board should be no larger than 3" past the edge of the cake.
- 7. NO GLASS PLATES, PANS or DISHES. That includes all pies.
- 8. State if the item was made in the microwave.
- 9. Professionals: see Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #11.
- 10. MODIFIED DIET: means fat-free or low-fat; reduced sugar or no sugar; low sodium or no sodium; no egg; or any combination of the preceding.

JUDGING CRITERIA

2. Difficulty 1. Appearance 3. Taste 4. Texture

BREAD - MACHINE

yeast breads, whole loaf Division

- 1. Junior 12-17
- 2. Adult 18 & up
- 3. Challenged
- 4. Professional

Class

- 1. Commercial Mix
- 2. From Scratch
- 3. Other name kind



BREAD - OUICK BREADS

whole loaf or 6 biscuits, rolls, etc. Division

- 5. Junior 12-17
- 6. Adult 18 & up
- 7. Challenged
- 8. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Baking Powder Biscuits (6)
 - 2. Bread- Fruit- name kind
 - 3. Bread- Nut- name kind
 - 4. Bread- Vegetables- name kind
 - 5. Cornbread (6)
 - 6. Muffins (6)
 - 7. Other- name kind

BREAD - YEAST

From scratch- whole loaf, or 6 rolls or muffins Division

- 9. Junior 12-17
- 10. Adult 18 & up
- 11. Challenged
- 12. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Loaf of Raisins
 - 2. Loaf of White
 - 3. Loaf of Whole Wheat
 - 4. Rolls Yeast (6)
 - 5. Sweet Breads
 - 6. Other name kind

CAKES - DECORATED

will be tasted; state if prepared from mix or scratch

Division

- 13. Junior 12-17
- 14. Adult 18 & up
- 15. Challenged
- 16. Professional

Class

- 1. Edible- Classic Design
- 2. Edible- Cupcakes (6)
- 3. Edible- Fair Theme
- 4. Edible- Form Pans
- 5. Edible- Original
- 6. Edible- Wedding
- 7. Non-Edible- Classic Design
- 8. Non-Edible- Cupcakes (6)
- 9. Non-Edible- Fair Theme
- 10. Non-Edible- Form Pans
- 11. Non-Edible- Original
- 12. Non-Edible- Wedding
- 13. Other- name kind

CAKES - MIX

Division

- 17. Junior 12-17
- 18. Adult 18 & up
- 19. Challenged
- 20. Professional

Class

- 1. Angel Food
- 2. Cheesecake
- 3. Chocolate
- 4. Cupcakes (6)
- 5. Fruit or Vegetable
- 6. Pound
- 7. Spice
- 8. White
- 9. Other- name kind

CAKES - MIX

Division

- 21. Junior 12-17
 - 22. Adult 18 & up
- 23. Challanged
- 24. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Angel Food
 - 2. Cheesecake
 - 3. Chocolate
 - 4. Cupcakes (6)
 - 5. Fruit or Vegetable
 - 6. Pound
 - 7. Spice
 - 8. White
 - 9. Other- name kind
- CANDY
- Division
 - 25. Junior 12-17
 - 26. Adult 18 & up
 - 27. Challenged
 - 28. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Caramels (6)
 - 2. Decorated Candy (6)
 - 3. Divinity (6)
 - 4. Fudge (6)
 - 5. Hard Candy (6)
 - 6. Mints (6)
 - 7. Peanut Butter Fudge (6)
 - 8. Pecan Pralines (6)

COOKIES

Division

- 29. Junior 12-17
- 30. Adult 18 & up
- 31. Challenged
- 32. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Bar Type (6)
 - 2. Brownies (6)
 - 3. Chocolate (6)
 - 4. Chocolate Chip (6)
 - 5. Filled- any kind (6)
 - 6. Ginger (6)
 - 7. Oatmeal (6)
 - 8. Peanut Butter (6)
 - 9. Snickerdoodle (6)
 - 10. Sugar (6)
 - 11. Other- name kind (6)

- MAIN DISHES/ APPETIZERS Division
 - 33. Junior 12-17
 - 34. Adult 18 & up
 - 35. Challenged
 - 36. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Appetizer
 - 2. Cheese
 - 3. Chili
 - 4. Entree
 - 5. Fry Bread
 - 6. Pasta- any kind

9. Tortillas- Corn

10. Tortillas- Flour

37. Junior 12-17

39. Challenged

2. Cookies (6)

4. Side Dish

1. Cake

3. Entree

MODIFIED DIET

mitted with the item.

Division

Class

38. Adult 18 & up

5. Other- name kind

40. Junior 12-17

42. Challenged

43. Professional

41. Adult 18 & up

1. Bread- name kind

3. Candy- name kind

4. High Fiber Food- name

2. Cake- name kind

5. Pie- name kind

6. Other- name kind

kind

Recipe or calorie equivalent to be sub-

MICROWAVE FOODS

Division

Class

11. Other- name kind

- 7. Side Dish
- 8. Snacks

PIES

Division

- 44. Junior 12-17
- 45. Adult 18 & up
- 46. Challenged
- 47. Professional

Class

- 1. Cobbler
- 2. Cream Pie- Mix
- 3. Cream- Scratch
- 4. Fruit-Scratch
- 5. Fruit Pie Mix
- 6. Fruit Pie- Scratch
- 7. Nut-Name Kind- Scratch
- 8. Pumpkin- Scratch
- 9. Tarts & Pastries
- 10. Other- name kind

KID'S KORNER

No bake foods only. Very important to the kids choosing and the work, with minimum help from an adult.

- Division
 - 48. Child 1-5
 - 49. Challegened 1-5

Class

- 1. Cookies (6)
- 2. Instant Pudding Surprise, The surprise is what you choose to mix with it!
- 3. Peanut Butter & Jelly sandwich cut in any shape the child desires.
- 4. No-bake Peanut Butter
- 5. Cookies (6)
- 6. Pizza Platter- cut in 8
- 7. Rice Crispy Treats (6)
- 8. Trail Mix-1 cup
- 9. Veggies on 9" paper plate
- 10. Other- name kind

YOUTH

Division

- 50. Child 6-11
- 51. Challegened 6-11
- Class
 - 1. Bread- name kind
 - 2. Cake- name kind
 - 3. Candy- name kind (6)
 - 4. Cookies- name kind (6)
 - 5. Main Dish/ Appetizername kind
 - 6. Pie- name kind
 - 7. Other- name kind

My FIRST PROJECT

- Division
 - 52. Junior 12-17
 - 53. Adult 18 & up
 - 54. Challenged

Class

- 1. Bread- Machine Loaf
- 2. Bread- Quick
- 3. Bread-Yeast
- 4. Cake- Decorated
- 5. Cake- Mix
- 6. Cake- Scratch
- 7. Candy (6)
- 8. Cookies (6)
- 9. Main Dish/ Appetizer
- 10. Microwaved Food
- 11. Modified Diet
- 12. Pie
- 13. Other- name kind



DEPT 103- MACHINE SEWN ARTICLES

Ages 6 to Adult Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. Only ONE (1) item per class in each division.
- 3. All work must be completed by the exhibitor.
- 4. Only items listed in this fair book will be accepted.
- 5. All items must have been CONSTRUCTED since the last fair.
- 6. No article may be entered for competition more than once.
- 7. Remove or cover all names.
- 8. Framed pictures MUST be ready to hang with wire.
- 9. Price tags are not allowed.
- 10. Professionals: see Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #11.
- 11. ALL ARTICLES MUST BE CLEAN & USABLE CONDITION (FAIR READY).

JUDGING CRITERIA

1. Degree of Difficulty	2. First Impression	3. Presentation	4.

DOLLS, STUFFED ANIMALS & PILLOWS Division

- 1. Child 6-11
- 2. Junior 12-17
- 3. Adult 18 & up
- 4. Professional

Class

- 1. Doll- Porcelain- Purchased Head & Limbs
- 2. Doll- No Purchased Parts
- 3. Doll- With Purchased Parts
- 4. Doll Clothes- 5 to 7 Pieces
- 5. Doll Gown
- 6. Doll- Rag/Sock
- 7. Jointed Bear
- 8. Novelty
- 9. Pillow- Animal
- 10. Pillow- Applique
- 11. Pillow- Decorated with Zipper
- 12. Pillow- Flange
- 13. Pillow- Quillow
- 14. Sock Animal
- 15. Stuff Animal
- 16. Other Than Classified

- **CLOTHING- MASHINE SEWN** Division
 - 5. Child 6-11
 - 6. Junior 12-17
 - 7. Adult 18 & up
 - 8. Professional

Class

- 1. Apron
 - 2. Bathrobe
- 3. Blouse
- 4. Casual Clothes
- 5. Child's Blouse
- 6. Child's Dress
- 7. Clothing Accessory
- 8. Coat/Cape
- 9. Costume
- 10. Dress
- 11. Dress-Formal/Wedding
- 12. Hat
- 13. Jacket
- 14. Jumper
- 15. Original Design

16. Pants/Capris

- 17. Shirt- Boy's/Man's
- 18. Shirt- Girl's/Women's
- 19. Shorts
- 20. Skirt
- 21. Sleepwear
- 22. Suit
- 23. T-Shirt
- 24. Vest
- 25. Wool Article of Clothing
- 26. Other Than
 - Classified

Workmanship

CLOTHING- SERGER SEWING Division

- 9. Child 6-11
- 10. Junior 12-17
- 11. Adult 18 & up
- 12. Professional
- Class
 - 1. same as division 5

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

Division

- 13. Child 6-11
- 14. Junior 12-17
- 15. Adult 18 & up
- 16. Professional

Class

- 1. Bag/Tote
- 2. Centerpiece
- 3. Ornaments- set of 3
- 4. Pillow
- 5. Placemats
- 6. Potholders
- 7. Quilt
- 8. Stocking
- 9. Table Runner
- 10. Tree Skirt
- 11. Wall Hanging
- 12. Wreath
- 13. Other Than Classified

HOME DECOR

Division

- 17. Child 6-11
- 18. Junior 12-17
- 19. Adult 18 & up
- 20. Professional

Class

- 1. Bag/Tote
- 2. Centerpiece
- 3. Ornaments- set of 3
- 4. Pillow
- 5. Placemats
- 6. Potholders
- 7. Quilt
- 8. Stocking
- 9. Table Runner
- 10. Tree Skirt
- 11. Wall Hanging
- 12. Wreath
- 13. Other Than Classified

INFANT'S NURSERY Division

- 21. Child 6-11
- 22. Junior 12-17
- 23. Adult 18 & up
- 24. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Baby Set
 - 2. Baby Toy
 - 3. Bib
 - 4. Blanket
 - 5. Booties
 - 6. Bumper Pad
 - 7. Cap
 - 8. Christening Dress/Suit
 - 9. Quilt
 - 10. Quilt/Comforter-Appliqued
 - 11. Quilt/ Comforter-Embroidered
 - 12. Other Than Classified

QUILTS

- Division
 - 25 Child Age 6-11
 - 26 Junior Age 12-17
 - 27 Adult Age 18 & up
 - 28 Professional

Class

- 1. Embroidered
- 2. Kits- Quilted & Appliqued
- 3. Machine Pieced & Quilted
- 4. Machine Pieced & Tied
- 5. Miniatures- Original Design
- 6. Miniatures- Pictorial
- 7. Original Design
- 8. Pictorial

QUILTS- Cont.

- 9. Serged
- 10. Quilt for a Child- Kit
- 11. Quilt for a Child- No Kit
- 12. Quilted Garment
- 13. Quilted Household Article
- 14. Vintage Quilt- Started by one generation & finished by another
- 15. Whole Cloth
- 16. Other Than Classified

MY FIRST PROJECT

- Division
 - 29. Child Age 6-11
 - 30. Junior Age 12-17
 - 31. Adult Age 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Doll, Stuffed Animal or Pillow
 - 2. Clothing Machine Sewn
 - 3. Clothing Serger Sewing
 - 4. Holiday Decoration
 - 5. Home Decor

7. Quilt

Division

Class

SCHOOL/ GROUPS

people

6. Infant's Nursery

32. Child Age 6-11

33. Junior Age 12-17

34. Adult Age 18 & up

1. Group Quilt- 2 or more

DEPT 104- NEEDLEWORK

Ages 6 to Adult

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM

Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM

Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. Only ONE (1) item per Class.
- 3. ALL ARTICLES MUST BE CLEAN AND IN USABLE CONDITION (FAIR-READY).
- 4. All work must be that of the exhibitor.
- 5. All items must have been completed since the last fair.
- 6. No item may be entered for competition more than once.
- 7. Only items listed in this fair book will be accepted.
- 8. REMOVE OR COVER all names
- 9. NO PRICE TAGS ALLOWED.
- 10. FRAMED PICTURES MUST BE WIRED AND READY TO HANG.
- 11. Entries will only be accepted at the specified dates and times.
- 12. Professionals: See Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #12.

JUDGING CRITERIA

1. Conformation

2. Harmony

3. Workmanship

CROCHET

Division

- 1. Adult Age 18 & up
- 2. Professional

Class

- 1. Afghan- Afghan Stitch
- 2. Afghan-Baby
- 3. Afghan- Double Crochet
- 4. Afghan- Mile-A-Minute
- 5. Afghan- Other
- 6. Baby Booties
- 7. Baby Set-2 or More Pieces
- 8. Baby Sweater
- 9. Baby Item-Other
- 10. Baby Sweater
- 11. Bedspread
- 12. Child's Dress
- 13. Vest
- 14. Christmas Item
- 15. Doily/Centerpiece Greater Than II'x 14" 32. Shell
- 16. Doll
- 17. Doll Clothes

- 18. Doll Clothes- All Yarn
- 19. Hat/Cap
- 20. Lap Robe < 40"x 54"
- 21. Pillow
- 22. Pillowcase- Crochet Trim
- 23. Poncho/Cape /Shawl
- 24. Potholders- Set of 3
- 25. Slippers
- 26. Sweater- Adult's
- 27. Sweater- Child's
- 28. Tablecloth- All Thread
- 29. Toy/Animal for Decor
- 30. Toy/Animal for Play
- 31. Scarf
- 33. Other Than Listed -large
- 34. Other Than Listed- small

CROSS STITCH- COUNTED

Measured by Size of Cloth Division

- 3. Adult 18 & up
- 4. Professional

Class

- 1. Framed Picture- 11 Count 2. Crewel Sampler 8"x 10" or Larger
- 2. Framed Picture- 11 Count 4. Crewel- Other Smaller than 8"x 10"
- 3. Framed Picture- 14 Count 6. Floss Pillow 8"x 10" or Larger
- 4. Framed Picture- 14 Count 8. Floss Sampler Smaller than 8"x 10"
- 5. Framed Picture- 16 Count 10. Floss- Other 8"x 10" or Larger
- 6. Framed Picture- 16 Count 12. Swedish Weaving (Huck)-Throw Smaller than 8"x 10"
- 7. Framed Picture- 18 Count 8"x 10" or Larger
- 8. Framed Picture- 18 Count 15. Tablecloth-Any Size/ Any Media Smaller than 8"x 10"
- 9. Framed Picture- 22 Count 16. Other than classified 8"x10" or Larger
- 10. Framed Picture- 22 Count Division Smaller than 8"x 10"
- 11. Framed Picture- Linen 8"x 10"or Larger
- 12. Framed Picture- Linen Smaller than 8"x 10"
- 13. Hoops
- 14. Pillow

CROSS STITCH

Division

- 5. Adult 18 & up
- 6. Professional

Class

- 1. Baby Item
- 2. Napkins- Set of 4 or Less
- 3. Pillowcases-Matched Pair
- 4. Tablecloth
- 5. Sampler
- 6. Other than classified

- **EMBROIDERY KNITTING Division Division** 7. Adult 18 & up 8. Professional Class 1. Crewel Picture-Framed 3. Crewel- Pillow 5. Floss Pillowcases-Matched Pair 7. Floss Picture-Framed 9. Floss- Tea Towels-Set of 2 or 3 11. Hooked item, Not Latch Hook 13. Swedish Weaving (Huck)- Tea Towels Set of 2 or 3 14. Swedish Weaving (Huck)- Other in this class
- **KNITTING**
- - 9. Adult 18 & up
 - 10. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Afghan
 - 2. Afghan-Baby
 - 3. Baby Items- 2 or More
 - 4. Baby Booties
 - 5. Baby Sweater
 - 6. Christmas Item
 - 7. Cap/Hat
 - 8. Coat/Jacket
 - 9. Felted Item
 - 10. Poncho/Cape/Shawl
 - 11. Slippers
 - 12. Socks
 - 13. Cardigan
 - 14. Cardigan- 2 or More Colors
 - 15. Pullover
 - 16. Pullover- 2 or More Colors
 - 17. Vest
 - 18. Scarf
 - 19. Shell- Sleeveless/Short Sleeve
 - 20. Other Large
 - 21. Other- Small

MISCELLANEOUS FANCY

- Division
 - 11. Adult 18 & up
 - 12. Professional

Class

- 1. Christmas Item
- 2. Holiday Item- Not Christmas
- 3. Pillow- Novelty
- 4. Tatting, Bobbin
- 5. Tatting, Needle
- 6. Toy/Animal for Decor-Any Material
- 7. Toy/Animal for Play-Any Material
- 8. Weaving
- 9. Other Than Classified
- **NEEDLEPOINT**
- Division
 - 13. Adult 18 & up
 - 14. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Bargello
 - 2. Picture- Framed
 - 3. Pillow
 - 4. Quick Point
 - 5. Other Than Classified
- QUILTED ITEMS
- Division
- ALL ITEMS MUST BE HAND QUILTED
 - 15. Adult 18 & up
 - 16. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Christmas Item
 - 2. Pillow
 - 3. Pre-Printed Fabric
 - 4. Quilt- All Handmade
 - 5. Quilt- Baby
 - 6. Quilt- Hand Applique
 - 7. Quilt- Hand Applique & Embroidery
 - 8. Quilt- Embroidery
 - 9. Quilt- Machine Pieced
 - 10. Quilt- Pieced by Hand.
 - 11. Wall Hanging
 - 12. Other Than Classified

13. Machine Pieced &

Hand guilted

RUGS

No Larger than 4'x6' Division

- 17. Adult 18 & up 18. Professional Class
 - 1. Braided
 - 2. Braided Rugs
 - 3. Crochet
 - 4. Hooked
 - 5. Knit
 - 6. Other Than Classified

CHILDREN'S NEEDLEWORK

may enter 2 items but the 2nd item is to be unrelated to 1st item entered

Division

19. Children

Class

- 1. Age 6-8 years- Large
- 2. Age 6-8 years- Small
- 3. Age 9-11 years- Large
- 4. Age 9-11 years- Small



JUNIOR NEEDLEWORK

may enter 2 items but the 2nd item is to be unrelated to the 1st item entered Division

20. Junior

Class

- 1. Age 12-14 years- Large
- 2. Age 12-14 years- Small
- 3. Age 15-17 years- Large
- 4. Age 15-17 years- Small

MY FIRST PROJECT Division

- 21. Child 6-8
 - 22. Youth 9-11
 - 23. Junior 12-14
 - 24. Teen 15-17
- 25. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Crochet
- 2. Cross Stitch Counted
- 3. Cross Stitch Not Counted
- 4. Embroidery
- 5. Knitting
- 6. Needlepoint
- 7. Miscellaneous Fancy Work
- 8. Quilted Item
- 9. Rugs

SCHOOL/GROUPS

Division

All items must be hand quilted

- 26, Teen 15-17
- 27. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Quilted item 3+ people



DEPT 105- FLORICULTURE/HORTICULTURE

Ages 6 to Adult

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Tuesday Sept. 9th, 4-8 PM Wednesday Sept. 10, 8-12 PM

Judging Date:

Release Dates:

Monday, Sept. 10th

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. Only ONE (1) entry per Class with twenty (20) entries total per exhibitor.
- 3. This Department is for FRESH CUT, DRIED FLOWERS, and PLANTS that have been grown by the exhibitor for a minimum of three (3) months prior to the Fair. FRESH AND DRIED MATERIALS for FLORAL DESIGN can come from any source.
- 4. All entries must be prepared in accordance with good show procedures and MUST have the number of specimens as called for in each Class. NO ADDED FOLIAGE.
- 5. The exhibitor must know what kind of specimen they are bringing to exhibit and have them entered in the proper division and class. Judges will be looking for healthy, extraordinary specimens.
- 6. Transporting Exhibits: See General Rules & Regulations for Exhibitors #11. If entering a large-size plant please state the size of the container and overall height of the plant ON THE ENTRY FORM, in the description column.
- 7. NOTICE: The Fair Committee will not be responsible for loss or breakage of containers. We recommend that exhibitors mark their entries on the underside of containers. See General Rules & Regulations for Exhibitors #1.
- 8. WARNING: If the exhibit is picked up/taken before the release time, the exhibitor will not be allowed to enter the following year.

JUDGING CRITERIA

1. Conformance 2. Freshness 3. Natural Foliage

4. Quality

ARRANGEMENTS

1. Clean 2. Creativity

3. Design

4. Distinction

ITEMS TO KNOW/CONSIDER FOR JUDGING

- 1. Know what your plant is.
- 2. Make your plants look their best.
- 3. Use an attractive, CLEAN pot.
- 4. Pot size should fit the plant.
- 5. Dust the plant! Shine up the leaves.
- 6. Remove dead leaves, signs of insect damage or rough handling.
- 7. Top dress the soil.



CORMS, BULBS, RHIZOMES Division

- 1. Child 6-11
- 2. Junior 12-17
- 3. Adult 18 & up
- 4. Challenged

Class

- 1. Canna
- 2. Dahlia
- 3. Gladiolus
- 4. Iris
- 5. Other- name kind

CUT GARDEN FLOWERS

Division

- 5. Child 6-11
- 6. Junior 12-17
- 7. Adult 18 & up
- 8. Challenged

Class

- 1. Marigolds- Large Head
- 2. Marigolds- Small Head
- 3. Snapdragons
- 4. Sunflowers- Large
- 5. Sunflowers- Small
- 6. Other- name kind
- 7. Mixed Bouquet of Seasonal Flowers

DISH GARDEN

Division

- 9. Child 6-11
- 10. Junior 12-17
- 11. Adult 18 & up
- 12. Challenged

Class

- 1. Cactus Garden
- 2. Fairy Garden
- 3. Mixed Cactus & Succulent Class Garden 1.
- 4. Rt. 66 Garden Themed
- 5. Succulent Garden
- 6. Terrarium
- 7. Other- name kind

DRIED- FLOWERS

One Spray Division

- 13. Child 6-11
- 14. Junior 12-17
- 15. Adult 18 & up
- 16. Challenged
- Class
 - 1. Bachelor Buttons
 - 2. Carnations
 - 3. Gaillardia
 - 4. Roses
 - 5. Sunflower Head
 - 6. Wild Flowers
 - 7. Zinnias
 - 8. Any Grasses
 - 9. Other- Name Flower

FLORAL DESIGN- FRESH

- Division
 - 17. Child 6-11
 - 18. Junior 12-17
 - 19. Adult 18 & up
 - 20. Challenged

Class

- 1. Fair Theme
- 2. Rock-n-Roll
- 3. School Days
- 4. Roaring 20's
- 5. Born in the USA

FLORAL DESIGN- DRIED Division

- 21. Child 6-11
- 22. Junior 12-17
- 23. Adult 18 & up
- 24. Challenged
- s
- 1. Fair Theme
- 2. Rock-n-Roll
- 3. School Days
- 4. Roaring 20's
- 5. Born in the USA

HOME GARDEN COLLAGES

4-8 Photographs mounted on one

poster board

Division

- 25. Child 6-11
- 26. Junior 12-17
- 27. Adult 18 & up
- 28. Challenged

Class

- 1. Desert Landscaping
- 2. Flower Garden
- 3. Native Flowering Shrubs/ Plants
- 4. Wildflowers
- 5. Other- Name Kind
- PHOTO OF SINGLE SPECIMEN

PLANT

Division

- 29. Child 6-11
- 30. Junior 12-17
- 31. Adult 18 & up

1. Plant in Ground

Potted Plant Too Large To

32. Challenged

Move

33. Child 6-11

34. Junior 12-17

36. Challenged

1. Barrel Cactus

3. Cholla Cactus

4. Column Cactus

Crested Cactus

6. Grafted Cactus

7. Hanging Cactus

clump

8. Opuntia (Pad type)

9. Other Cactus, single

10. Cactus, barrel-shape

11. Cactus, column clump 12. Cactus, other clump 13. Cactus Collection, 3-5

14. Cactus, monstrose

15. Mammillaria

same genus in separate pots

2. Christmas, Thanksgiving

or Easter Cactus

35. Adult 18 & up

POTTED-CACTUS

Class

Division

Class

POTTED SUCCULENT

Division

- 37. Child 6-11
- 38. Junior 12-17
- 39. Adult 18 & up
- 40. Challenged

Class

- 1. Aeonium
- 2. Adenium
- 3. Agave
- 4. Aloe
- 5. Beaucarnea (ponytail palm)
- 6. Collection of 3-5 genus in different pots
- 7. Crassula
- 8. Echeveria
- 9. Euphorbia
- 10. Gasteria
- 11. Succulent- Hanging Pot
- 12. Succulent- Hanging Pot in Bloom
- 13. Haworthia
- 14. Ice Plant
- 15. Kalanchoe
- 16. Mangave
- 17. Sansevieria
- 18. Sedum
- 19. Sempervivum (hen & chicks)
- 20. Stapelaid
- 21. Succulent- Crested
- 22. Succulent- Grafted
- 23. Succulent- Monstrose
- POTTED HERBS
- Division
 - 41. Child 6-11
 - 42. Junior 12-17
 - 43. Adult 18 & up
 - 44. Challenged

Class

- 1. Basil
- 2. Chives
- 3. Lavender
- 4. Mint
- 5. Oregano
- 6. Parsley
- 7. Rosemary
- 8. Collection of at leaat 3
- 9. Other- name kind

POTTED HOUSEPLANTS Division

- 45. Child 6-11
 - 46. Junior 12-17
 - 47. Adult 18 & up
 - 48. Challenged
- Class
 - 1. African Violet
 - 2. Asparagus Fern
 - 3. Begonia
 - 4. Bonsai
 - 5. Bromeliad
 - 6. Cycas (Sago Palm)
 - 7. Dieffenbachia
 - 8. Dracaena
 - 9. Fern
 - 10. Ficus
 - 11. Fruit Tree
 - 12. Geranium
 - 13. Palm
 - 14. Philodendron or Pothos
 - 15. Staghorn Fern
 - 16. Tradescantia (Wandering Jew- Any Variety)
 - 17. Other Blooming Housplant
 - 18. Other Green House Plant
 - 19. Other Hanging Plant

POTTED VEGETABLES

- Division
 - 49. Child 6-11
 - 50. Junior 12-17
 - 51. Adult 18 & up
 - 52. Challenged

Class

- 1. Pepper
- 2. Tomato
- Two or More Different varieties in one container
- 4. Other- name kind

BLOOMING, POTTED GARNED FLOWERS

Division

- 53. Child 6-11
- 54. Junior 12-17
- 55. Adult 18 & up
- 56. Challenged
- Class
 - 1. Chrysanthemum
 - 2. Cosmos
 - 3. Daisy
 - 4. Geranium
 - 5. Kalanchoe
 - 6. Marigold
 - 7. Other- Annuals
 - 8. Other Perennial
 - 9. Petunia
 - 10. Salvia

Division

Class

11. Snapdragon

ROSES- HYBRID TEA

57. Child 6-11

58. Junior 12-17

60. Challenged

1. Apricot

2. Mauve

5. Russet

6. White

7. Yellow

8. Bicolor

9. Orange

3. Pink

4. Red

59. Adult 18 & up

ROSES- Floribunda Division

- 61. Child 6-11 62. Junior 12-17
- 63. Adult 18 & up
- 64. Challenged

Class

- 1. Apricot
- 2. Mauve
- 3. Pink
- 4. Red
- 5. Russet
- 6. White
- 7. Yellow
- 8. Bicolor
- 9. Orange

ROSES- HYBRID TEA Division 65. Child 6-11 66. Junior 12-17 67. Adult 18 & up 68. Challenged

Class

- 1. Apricot
- 2. Mauve
- 3. Pink
- 4. Red
- 5. Russet
- 6. White
- 7. Yellow
- 8. Bicolor
- 9. Orange



DEPT 106 - FRESH PRODUCE

Ages 6 to Adult

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes.

Judging Date:

Release Dates:

wednesday, Sept. 10th Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

Tuesday Sept. 9th, 4-8 PM Wednesday Sept. 10, 8- 12 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. One (1) substitution per person is accepted on entry day.
- 3. Fair will furnish 5" and 9" paper plates for display and cups for the herbs.
- 4. All entries MUST be grown by the exhibitor.
- 5. After judging is completed, exhibitors may decorate their display. Check with the superintendent for the proper time.
- 6. Exhibits to be removed ... see Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rules.

JUDGING CRITERIA

Cleaness Correct Classification Identify Variety Market Size Quality Usability

ENRTY SUGGESTIONS AND INFORMATION

All Fruits and Vegetables: Need showmanship, uniformity, and should be ripe.

- Apple: ripe, with stems, light polish with a soft cloth only, wash off spray residue
- Bean: short even length stems
- Beet: tops trimmed to 1" tap root trimmed to 1"
- Carrot: tops trimmed to 1", no green shoulders, trim roots evenly
- Corn: husks peeled back; shank trimmed to 1"
- Garlic: dried, braided together, or tops trimmed to 1", cleaned and minimally peeled if necessary
- Grapes: ripe, trim stems and rake out about half of berries
- Herbs: tied in a bunch, but just before bringing to fair; tips will be cut again before placing in water in a cup for display
- Jack-0-Lantern: judged for best shape, not size
- Melon: ripe & cleaned
- Onion: tops trimmed to 3/4", well cured and dried, not peeled, roots cut just below the bulb, should be clean, bulb skin pulled away
- Onions- Green: 1 each, tops on but trimmed evenly, leave short root
- Peaches: ripe, NO stems, wipe off spray residue
- Pomegranate: 3 separate pomegranates, remove damaged leaves
- Potatoes: name variety, wipe off soil
- Pumpkin: identity correctly, especially the large varieties
- Squash: needs a healthy stem piece
- Vegetables: baby and miniature size, display twice the number required for conventional size, if not listed show three of one type



 Specimens are too large, too s Specimens show injury from it 	ns ed nibited sype, size, shape, color or maturity small, too old, or not ripe	18. Adult 18 & up Class
handling 7. Specimens are wilted or dirty 8. Specimens are poorly trimmed too much Reference Source: C	d, peeled too close, or scrubbed fornell Cooperative Extension Publication Author: Roger A Kline	 Almonds (3) Pecans (3) Walnuts(3) Other- List Kind (3) PEACHES
APPLES	HERBS	Division
Division 1. Child 6-11 2. Junior 12-17	Fresh, Small Bunches Division 10. Child 6-11	19. Child 6-11 20. Junior 12-17 21. Adult 18 & up
3. Adult 18 & up Class	11. Junior 12-17 12. Adult 18 & up	Class 1. Clingstone (1) 2. Freestone (1)
 Gala (1) Golden Delicious (1) Granny {1) 	Class 1. Basil 2. Basil- Thai	 Freestone (1) Other- List Kind (1)
 Grainiy (1) Fuji (1) Jonathan (1) Red Delicious (1) Other Red- List Kind (1) 	 Cilantro Dill Lavender Lemongrass 	PEARS Division 22. Child 6-11 23. Junior 12-17
8. Other Green- List Kind (1) GRAINS-HARVES T READ Y Division	7. Mint 8. Oregano 9. Parsley	24. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Asian (1)
4. Child 6-11 5. Junior 12-17 6. Adult 18 & up	10. Rosemary 11. Sage 12. Other- List Kind	 Bartlett (1) Bose (1) Douglas (1)
Class 1. Amaranth (1 Stocks)	MELONS Division	5. Other- List Kind (1) PEPPERS
 2. Millet (3 Sheaves) 3. Oats (3 Sheaves) 4. Corn (1 Ears) 5. Sorghum (3 Sheaves) 6. Wheat (3 Sheaves) 	13. Child 6-11 14. Junior 12-17 15. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Cantaloupe	Division 25. Child 6-11 26. Junior 12-17 27. Adult 18 & up Class
7. Other- List Kind (1) GRAPES Division 7. Child 6-11 8. Junior 12-17 9. Adult 18 & up	 Crenshaw Honeydew Watermelon- Midget/Ripe Watermelon- Solid Watermelon- Striped Watermelon- Name Kind 	 Bell- Sweet (1) Chili- Any Kind (2) Habanero (2) Hungarian Wax (2) Jalapeno- Any Kind (2)
Class 1. Table- Seeded 2. Table- Seedless 3. Wine- Seedless 4. Wine- Seedless	8. Other- List Kind	 Sweet- Any Kind (2) Thai (2) Other- List Kind (2)

TOMATOES- NO STEMS Division

- 28. Child 6-11
- 29. Junior 12-17
- 30. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Cherry- Any Color (3)
- 2. Large- Any Color (1)
- 3. Medium-Any Color (1)
- 4. Paste (3)
- 5. Pear (3)
- 6. Other- List Kind (3)

VEGETABLES

Division

- 31. Child 6-11
- 32. Junior 12-17
- 33. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Bean- Snap/Green (3 pods)
- 2. Bean- Wax/Yellow (3 pods)
- 3. Bean- name kind (3 pods)
- 4. Beet (1)
- 5. Carrot- any variety (3 w/ tops trimmed 1")
- 6. Corn-Indian Ears (1)
- 7. Corn-Sweet Ears (1)
- 8. Cucumber- Armenian (1)
- 9. Cucumber- Lemon (1)
- 10. Cucumber- Pickling (1)
- 11. Cucumber- Slicing (1)
- 12. Cucumber- Other (1)
- 13. Eggplant- Large (1)
- 14. Eggplant- Small (1)
- 15. Garlic- Elephant Bulb (1)
- 16. Garlic- Medium Bulbs (2)
- 17. Garlic- Small Bulbs (2)
- 18. Gourd-Large (1)
- 19. Gourd- Odd Shaped (1)
- 20. Gourd- small (2)
- 21. Kohlrabi (3)
- 22. Okra (2) trim the tops
- 23. Onion- Green (1)
- 24. Onion- Red (1)
- 25. Onion- White (1)
- 26. Onion-Yellow (1)
- 27. Onion- Other- list kind (1)
- 28. Potato- Irish (1)
- 29. Potato- Russet (1)

VEGETABLES CONTINUED...

Class

- 30. Potato- Sweet (1)
- 31. Potato- Other- list kind (1)
- 32. Pumpkin- Jack-O-Lantern
- 33. Pumpkin- Largest (1)
- 34. Pumpkin- Mini (1)
- 35. Pumpkin- Pie/Sugar (1)
- 36. Pumpkin- White (1)
- 37. Radish- Any Kind, Trim Top 1" (2)
- 38. Squash- Acorn (1)
- 39. Squash- Banana (1)
- 40. Squash- Butternut (1)
- 41. Squash- Scallop (1) 42. Squash- Spaghetti (1)
- 43. Squash-Yellow (1)
- 45. Squash- Zucchini/Small (1)
- 46. Squash- Other
 - name kind (1)
- 47. Other Vegetable- name kind (1)
- MISCELLANEOUS FRUIT
- Division
 - 34. Child 6-11
 - 35. Junior 12-17
 - 36. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Figs (6)
 - 2. Persimmon (3)
 - 3. Pomegranate (3)
 - 4. Other Fruit- name kind (3)

HOME GARDEN PHOTOS

- Planted and maintained by submitting exhibitor
- Division
 - 37. Child 6-11
 - 38. Junior 12-17
 - 39. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. 8"x10" Photo- Veggie Garden
 - 2. Photo Collage- Veggie Garden (4-8 Snapshots)

CORNACOPIA Division

- 40. Youth <18
- 41. Adult 18 & up
- 42. Youth Groups
- 43. Adult Groups
- 44. Business Groups
- 45. Club and Guild
- Class
 - 1. Complete

Guild Line Hints:

- 1. Can use purchased or grown fruits, vegetables, nuts, herbs, grains, ect.
- 2. Can use artifical Flowers, sild leaves as from a craft store.
- 44. Squash- Zucchini/Large (1) 3. Can be traditional woven "horn-o-plenty" basket or baskets of any shape, made of reed or wire.
 - 4. Small, medium, and large baskets can be wired together one on top of the other, with produce cascading from them!
 - 5. Small and well done can win big, as well as big and splashy.

GROUPS, OR COMMUNITY KIDS

SCHOOL GARDENS, YOUTH

46. Elementary School

1. School Garden 8"x10"

2. School Garden Photo

(4-8 snapshots)

Collage- Veggie Garden

47. Middle School

48. High School

GARDENS

Division

Class

DEPT 107 - ADULT FINE ART

Ages 18 and up

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Due to lack of space, entries will be limited to two (2) items per Division and only one (1) per Class.
- 2. All entries must NOT have been previously exhibited.
- 3. All paintings, drawings, and hangings MUST BE properly framed, hooked, and wired suitable for hanging. NO SAW TOOTH HANGERS.
- 4. All artwork must be ORIGINAL and done by the ENTRANT. A piece of work that is a recognizable copy of another artist's works, whether published, is NOT an original and may be in violation of copyright law. Works determined to be in violation of this provision may be DISQUALIFIED at any time during the fair.
- 5. Names cannot show during judging. Names will be covered by the exhibitor or Superintendent.
- 6. LOSS/DAMAGE: see General Rules & Regulations for Exhibitors #1.
- 7. Remember bought or downloaded designs are not considered originals.
- 8. Professionals: See Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #11.

JUDGING CRITERIA

Creativity	Degree of Difficulty	Technique	Workmansh	p Presentation
ACRYLIC PAINTING Division 1. Adult 18 & up 2. Professional Class 1. Abstract non-o 2. Animal(s) 3. Cityscape 4. Single Person 5. Still Life 6. People Activity 7. Children 8. Impressionistic 9. Renaissance St 10. Cowboys 11. Indians 12. Flowers 13. Other Than Classical 14. State of the s	OIL PAINTIN Division 3. Adult 4. Profes Class objective Same as Acr WATER COLO Division 5. Adult 6. Profes Class Same as Acr Class Same as Acr DIGITAL ARI Division 7. Adult 8. Profes assified Class	IG 18 & up sional ylic Painting OR 18 & up sional ylic Painting T 18 & up	OIL/CH Divisio 9. 10. Class Same 0 WOOD Divisio 11. 12 Class 1. 2. 3. 4.	i ALK PASTELS n Adult 18 & up Professional Classes as Acrylic Painting

DRAWING

Division

- 13. Adult 18 & up
- 14. Professional

Class

- 1. Charcoal
- 2. Conte Crayon
- 3. Graphite Pencil
- 4. Scratch Board
- 5. Pen & Ink
- 6. Fashion Illustration
- 7. Markers
- 8. Chiaroscuro
- 9. Other than Classified

PRINTMAKING

Division

- 15. Adult 18 & up
- 16. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Lithograph/Serigraph
 - 2. Linoleum Block
 - 3. Silkscreen
 - 4. Gel Print
 - 5. Monoprint
 - 6. Other than Classified

WATER MEDIA PAINTING

Division

- 17. Adult 18 & up
- 18. Professional

Class

- 1. Gouche
- 2. Tempra
- 3. Ink Wash
- 4. Texture Media
- 5. Ink Wash & Tissue Paper
- 6. Gel/Alcohol Ink
- 7. Acrylic Ink
- 8. Air Brush
- 9. Oriental Brush
- 10. Mixed Media
- 11. Other Than Classified

COLLAGE

- Division
 - 19. Adult 18 & up
 - 20. Professional

Class

- 1. Magazine/News Print
- 2. Torn Paper/Cut
- 3. Tissue Paper

RECYLCED (FUNCTIONAL OR NON FUNCTIONAL)

- Division
 - 21. Adult 18 & up
 - 22. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Coffee Bags
 - 2. Old Toys
 - 3. Remade Book
 - 4. Plastic
 - 5. Tin Cans
 - 6. Other Than Classified

JEWELRY

- Division
 - 23. Adult Age 18 & up
 - 24. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Sliver-Necklace, bracelet,
 - 2. ring, key fob, ect.
 - 3. Gold same as silver
 - 4. Copper-same as silver
 - 5. Brass- same as silver
 - 6. Other Than Classified

JEWELRY

- ASSEMBLED/PURCHASED
- PARTS (as from craft store)
- Division
 - 25. Adult 18 & up
 - 26. Professional

Class

- 1. Nautical
- 2. Victorian
- 3. Modern
- 4. Steam Punk
- 5. Whimsical
- 6. Other Than Classified
- EGG ARTS
- Division
 - 27. Adult 18 & up
 - 28. Professional

Class

- 1. Egg with hinged door
- 2. Painted
- 3. Jewelry Box Style
- 4. Lace Carved Style
- 5. Crushed Egg Mosaic
- 6. Other Than Classified

CERAMIC

Division

29. Adult 18 & up

1. Hand Formed

2. Wheel Thrown

5. Broken Ceramic

31. Adult 18 & up

1. Modeled Clay

4. Made from Desert

6. Giacomenetti Style

7. Henry Moore Style

10. Other Than Classified

8. Floor Standing

33. Adult 18 & up

34. Professional

1. Bird Bath

2. Bowl

4. Plate

5. Jewelry

6. Picture Framed

80 years old and above

35. Adult 18 & up

36. Professional

Medium

Other Than Classified

SENIOR GOLD (BEGINNERS ONLY)

1. Painting, Any Subject or

2. Craft, Any Medium

3. Other Than Classified

3. Pot

Division

Class

9. Kite Mobile

MOSAIC

Division

Class

5. Made from Rusty Parts

32. Professional

2. Carved

3. Joint Parts

Materials

Other Than Classified

3. Jewelry

4. Raku

SCULPTURE

Division

Class

30. Professional

Class

DEPT 108 - PHOTOGRAPHY

Ages 6 to Adult

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes.

Judging Date: Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. Due to lack of space, one (1) entry per Class. ONLY FIVE (5) entries per exhibitor.
- 3. Entry forms must clarify- Adult or Professional. A professional photographer makes 50% or more of his/her income from taking photographs. See Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #11.
- 4. Judging by age group.
- 5. All photographs must be the sole work of the exhibitor except for the print processing.
- 6. Each photo must be mounted on a black or white mat or poster board, having a 1" border all around the photo.
- 7. Absolutely NO frames of any kind permitted EXCEPT professional classes. Their framed photos must be hooked, wired and ready for hanging. NO price tags allowed. Professionals are encouraged to frame their work.
- 8. Enhancements are permitted only in that division. This means any marking, lettering, drawing, or something that is put on the photo that dresses up and helps explain the picture or enhanced Photoshop-type programs.
- 9. Name, Division, and Class must be on the BACK of each entry.
- 10. No substitutions on receiving days.

JUDGING CRITERIA

8"x 10" COLOR Division 1. Child 6-11 2. Junior 12-17 3. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Animal/People with Animals 2. Buildings/Cityscape 3. Emotion 4. Fair Theme 5. Flowers/Plants 6. Landscape/Scenic 7. Patriotic 8. Portrait 9. Reflection/Mirror Effect 10. Religious 11. Still Life 12. Sea/Sky Scape	UnsetDivisionircraft/Cars/7. Child 6-11ks etc.8. Junior 12-17iterns/Geometry9. Adult 18 & upClassifiedClassMENT- COLORSame Classes as Division 15"x 7" ENHANCEMENT- COLORDivision10. Child 6-1111. Junior 12-1712. Adult 18 & up
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

8"x 10" BLACK & WHITE 8"x 20" PANORAMIC BLACK & Division WHITE OR COLOR 13. Child 6-11 Division 14. Junior 12-17 25. Child 6-11 15. Adult 18 & up 26. Junior 12-17 Class 27. Adult 18 & up 1. Animal/People with Class Animals Same Classes as Division 1 2. Buildings/Cityscape 3. Emotion 4. Fair Theme 5. Flowers/Plants 6. Landscape/Scenic 7. Patriotic 8. Portrait 9. Reflection/Mirror Effect 10. Religious 11. Still Life 12. Sea/Sky Scape 13. Sunset/sunrise 14. Vehicles: Aircraft/Cars/ Trains/Trucks etc. 15. Texture/Patterns/Geometry 16. Other Than Classified 8"x 10" ENHANCEMENT- BLACK & WHITE Division 16. Child 6-11 17. Junior 12-17 18. Adult 18 & up Class Same Classes as Division 13 5"x 7" BLACK & WHITE Division 19. Child 6-11 20. Junior 12-17 21. Adult 18 & up Class Same Classes as Division 13 5"x 7" ENHANCEMENT- BLACK & WHITE Division 22. Child 6-11 23. Junior 12-17 24. Adult 18 & up

Class

Same Classes as Division 13



PROFESSIONAL Min 8"x 10"- Max 16"x 24" Limit 3 Entries COLOR Division 28. Professional Class Same Class as Division 1 **BLACK & WHITE**

Division 29. Professional Class Same Classes as Division 13

ENHANCEMENTS Division 30. Professional Class Same Classes as Division 13

DEPT 109 - ADULT ARTS & CRAFTS

Ages 18 and up

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th.

Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Due to lack of space only ONE (1) entry per Class with a maximum of FIVE (5) entries total.
- 2. All items to be hung MUST BE properly wired, hooked, or framed suitable for hanging.
- 3. All items must be finished, front and back.
- 4. No names can be shown on exhibit. Names will be covered by the exhibitor or Superintendent.
- 5. All entries must have been completed since the end of last year's fair and NOT previously exhibited.
- 6. Professional: See Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #11.
- 7. Loss/Damage: See General Rules & Regulations for Exhibitors rule #1.
- 8. All items must have 3x5 file card explaining how they were made. (No Exceptions)

JUDGING CRITERA

DivisionMETAL, ROCKS, PAPER & PLASTICDivision1. Adult 18 & up 2. ProfessionalPLASTIC7. Adult 18 & up 8. ProfessionalClassmetalClass1. Basket- CoiledDivision1. Handmade Doll2. Basket- Mixed Media5. Adult 18 & up 6. Professional2. Doll Furniture- (4-piece limit)3. Basket- Other6. Professional2. Doll Furniture- Original (handmade)4. Gourd- Any design1. Bird House3. Doll Furniture- Original (handmade)5. Gourd- Jewelry1. Bird House4. Dollhouse- Kit6. Gourd- Mask2. Cane/Walking Stick4. Dollhouse- Kit7. Gourd- Other3. Other-Wood5. Landscape/GardenCARD MAKING4. Metal Figure6. Miniature Room-KitDivision5. Metal Art7. Miniature Room (handmade)3. Adult 18 & up 4. Professional7. Painted Rock8. Puppet9. Dollhouse (handmade)9. Saw Blade Painting9. Dollhouse (handmade)1. 3-D/Shaker/DieCut/Hand-9. Saw Blade Painting10. Other than classified	Creativity Degree of Difficulty	Overall Design Wo	orkmanship
 Holiday any Holiday any Seasonal (4) Fair Theme Get well, Birthday, Baby Shower, Sympathy, Wed- ding, Thank you, Blank, Anniversary Other 	Division 1. Adult 18 & up 2. Professional Class 1. Basket- Coiled 2. Basket- Mixed Media 3. Basket- Other 4. Gourd- Any design 5. Gourd- Jewelry 6. Gourd- Mask 7. Gourd- Other CARD MAKING Division 3. Adult 18 & up 4. Professional Class 1. 3-D/Shaker/DieCut/Hand- made 2. Holiday any 3. Seasonal (4) 4. Fair Theme 5. Get well, Birthday, Baby Shower, Sympathy, Wed- ding, Thank you, Blank, Anniversary	METAL, ROCKS, PAPER & PLASTIC Assembled, burned, carved & metal Division 5. Adult 18 & up 6. Professional Class 1. Bird House 2. Cane/Walking Stick 3. Other-Wood 4. Metal Figure 5. Metal Art 6. Other-Metal 7. Painted Rock 8. Paper Mache 9. Saw Blade Painting 10. Wood Burning	 7. Adult 18 & up 8. Professional Class Handmade Doll Doll Furniture- (4-piece limit) Doll Furniture- Original (handmade) Dollhouse- Kit Landscape/Garden Miniature Room-Kit Miniature Room (handmade) 8. Puppet 9. Dollhouse (handmade)

DIAMOND POINT ART

Division

- 9. Adult 18 & up
- 10. Professional

Class

- 1. Animal
- 2. Cartoon
- 3. City/Home Scape
- 4. Fantasy
- 5. Holiday
- 6. Landscape
- 7. Original Computer
- 8. Generated (Photos must accompany artwork)
- 9. Other

HOLIDAY CRAFT DECORATIONS Division

- 11. Adult 18 & up
- 12. Professional

Class

- 1. Birthday
- 2. Centerpiece
- 3. Christmas
- 4. Holiday- 1st Choice
- 5. Holiday- 2nd Choice
- 6. Ornament- Original
- 7. Other Than Classified

LEATHER & TAXIDERMY CRAFTS Division

- 13. Adult 18 & up
- 14. Professional

Class

- 1. Album, Bag, Purse, Billfold
- 2. Belt, Holster, Sheath
- 3. Moccasins, shoes, boots
- 4. Picture Leather
- 5. Other Leather
- 6. Taxidermy
- 7. Other

MISCELLANEOUS CRAFTS

- Division
 - 15. Adult 18 & up
 - 16. Professional

Class

- 1. Antique- 50 years or older, Class including verification 1.
- 2. Candles- Handmade
- 3. Fabric Painting, Tie Dye
- 4. Home/Lawn Decorations
- 5. Mobile
- 6. Original Design
- 7. Paint by Number
- 8. Wall Hangings, Wreaths, Chimes
- 9. Plastic Canvas
- 10. Tole Painting
- 11. Other than Classified

MODEL/LEGOS

Division

- 17. Adult18 & up
- 18. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Aircraft, Missile, Rocket, Boat, Ship and Vehicles
 - 2. Kit Conversion
 - 3. Legos
 - 4. Original Design
 - 5. Scaled Reproduction
 - 6. Other than classified

PAINTED ROCKS

Division

- 19. Adult 18 & up
- 20. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Animal/Bird/Fish
 - 2. Fair Theme
 - 3. Holiday 151 Choice
 - 4. Holiday 2nd Choice
 - 5. Patriotic
 - 6. Portraits/Figures
 - 7. Religious
 - 8. Sea/Landscapes
 - 9. Still Life
 - 10. Other Than Classified

SCRAPBOOK /RECIPE BOOKS/ RUBBERSTAMPING

Division

- 21. Adult 18 & up
- 22. Professional
- ass
- 1. Baby
- 2. Fair Theme
- 3. Family
- 4. Holiday
- 5. Seasonal
- 6. Recipe Book
- 7. Rubber Stamping
- 8. Other than classified

SPINNING

- Division
 - 23. Adult 18 & up
 - 24 . Professional

Class

ITEMS)

Class

Division

- 1. Miscellaneous Fibers
- 2. Hand Spun Article
- 3. Weaving

25. Adult 18 & up

26. Professional

COMPUTER GENERATED

4. Other than Classified

(ORGINAL PHOTO MUST ACCOMPANY

1. Any class in this category

(Adult Arts & Crafts)

DEPT 110 - JR. ARTS AND HOBBIES

Ages 12 to 17

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th.

Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes.

Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Must provide the specific age on the Entry Form
- 2. ONE (1) entry per Class. FIVE (5) entries total.
- 3. The Fair Committee and Superintendents reserves the right to deny any exhibit they feel is unacceptable for public display.
- 4. Drawings- All work must be mounted on poster board or other similar backing with 1" border on all sides.
- 5. ONLY canvas paintings may be in a frame and must be wired and ready for hanging.
- 6. NO NAMES on the front of artwork. See Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #8.

JUDGING CRITERA

Creativity BUILDING DESIGNS Division

1. Age 12-14 2. Age 15-17

Class

- 1. 3-D Sculpture
- 2. Legos- Made from Kit
- 3. Legos- Original Design
- 4. Other Than Classified

COLLECTIONS

Division

- 3. Age 12-14
- 4. Age 15-17

Class

- 1. Animals
- 2. Dolls
- 3. Fair Theme
- 4. Rocks
- 5. Seashells/Fossils
- 6. Stamps/Stickers
- 7. Vehicles
- 8. Other Than Classified

- DRAWING Division 5. Age 12-14
 - 6. Age 15-17

Class

Degree of Difficulty

- 1. Chalk/Pastels/Charcoal
- 2. Computer Generated
- 3. Crayon- Wax Base
- 4. Markers
- 5. Pen & Ink
- 6. Pencil: Colored/Lead
- 7. Scratch board
- 8. Other Than Classified



n Workmanship MISCELLANEOUS CRAFTS Division

- 7. Age 12-14
- 8. Age 15-17
- Class
 - 1. 3-D Printer Work
 - 2. Ceramics/Dough
 - 3. Collection of 5 items
 - 4. Fabric Painting
 - 5. Gourds
 - 6. Handmade Doll
 - 7. Handmade Soap
 - 8. Jewelry
 - 9. Leatherwork
 - 10. Masks
 - 11. Mosaics
 - 12. Paint by Number Kit
 - 13. Painted Rock
 - 14. Paper Folding
 - 15. Paper Mache
 - 16. Popsicle Stick Art
 - 17. Recycled Art-Art made by trash
 - 18. Rubber Stamping
 - 19. Wearable Art-Art Deco/Tie-dye
 - 20. Weaving
 - 21. Other Than Classified

Overall Design

DRAWING

Division

- 9. Age 12-14
- 10. Age 15-17

Class

- 1. Animal
- 2. Fantasy
- 3. House/Building
- 4. Planes/Missiles
- 5. Vehicles- Boat/Car/Truck/Train
- 6. Other Than Classified

PAINTING

Division

- 11. Age 12-14
- 12. Age 15-17

Class

- 1. Acrylics
- 2. Airbrush
- 3. Oils
- 4. Pastels
- 5. Tempera
- 6. Watercolor

MY FIRST PROJECT

- Division
 - 13. Age 12-14
 - 14. Age 15-17
- Class
 - 1. Building Design
 - 2. Collection
 - 3. Drawing
 - 4. Miscellaneous Craft
 - 5. Model
 - 6. Painting

SCHOOL/ GROUPS

Division

- 15. Age 12-14
- 16. Age 15-17

Class

- 1. Building Design
- 2. Collection
- 3. Drawing
- 4. Miscellaneous Craft
- 5. Model
- 6. Painting

Dot Foods ARIZONA

is a proud sponsor of the Tri-State community.



Find out what Dot can offer you. DotFoodsCareers.com

DEPT 111 - CHILDREN'S ARTS

Ages 6 to 11

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th.

Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. One (1) entry per Class. Max of three (3) entries per child.
- 3. No names on the front of artwork.
- 4. Pictures can be mounted on poster boards with a 1" border all around.
- 5. Due to the amount of entries in this department, each classroom may enter only one (1) item per student.

JUDGING CRITERIA

, ,	ree of Difficulty	Overall Design	Workmanship
COLORED DRAWING	MOSAIC		CHOOL/ GROUPS
Computer Generated/ Coloring Books/ et		Di	vision
Division	7. Age 6-7		13. Age 6-7
1. Age 6-7	8. Age 8-9		14. Age 8-9
2. Age 8-9	9. 1 Age 0-11		15. Age 10-11
3. Age 10-11	Class	Cla	ass
Class	1. Magazine	Cut Outs	1. Colored Drawing
1. Colored Pencils	2. Natural M	laterials	2. Freehand Art
2. Crayons	3. Paper		3. Mosaic
3. Markers	4. Tile/clay		4. Painting
4. Other Than Classified	5. Other Tha	n Classified	
FREEHAND ART	PAINTING		
Division	Division		
4. Age 6-7	10. Age 6-7		
5. Age 8-9	11. Age 8-9		
6. Age 10-11	12. Age 10-11	1	
Class	Class		
1. Charcoal	1. Workman	ship	
2. Freehand Art Continued	2. Acrylic Pai	int	
3. Colored Pencils	3. Mixed Me	dia	
4. Computer	4. Oil Paint		Cal man
5. Crayons	5. Sand Pain	ting	
6. Ink Pen	6. Watercolo	or	
7. Lead Pencil	7. Other Tha	n Classified	
8. Graphics			
9. Markers			
10. Mixed Media			
11. Pastels			

- 12. Diamond Art
- 13. Other Than Classified

Ages 6 to 11 Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th.			
Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com			
Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes.		ludging Date:	Release Dates:
Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM		Monday, Sept. 2nd	Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM
All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open General rules and special department rules apply.			
SPECIAL RULES			
 Must provide the specific age on the Entry Form. One (1) entry per class. Three (3) entries total. No names on the front of artwork. See Section 100 Open Exhibits General Rule #8. Each classroom may enter only one (1) item per student. 			
JUDGING CRITERIA			
Creativity Degree of Difficulty	Overall Desig	n workmansnip	THREE-DIMENSIONAL ART
DRAWING	PAINTING		Division
Division	Division		13. Age 1
1. Age 1	7. Age 1		14. Age 2-3
2. Age 2-3	8. Age 2-3		15. Age 4-5 Class
3. Age 4-5	9. Age 4-5 Class		1. Ceramics
Class	1. Acrylic/Finger Painting/		2. Experimental- unusual media or method
1. Colored- Chalk/Pastels/	Pastel		3. Jewelry
Colored pencil/Crayon/	2. Sand		4. Masks
Markers		colors	5. Mosaics
2. Black & White-Pencil/Pen &	 Watercolors Other than classified 		6. Origami
Ink/Charcoal	TWO-DIMENSIONAL ART		7. Paper Mache
3. Other man classified	. Other Than Classified I WO-DIMENSIONAL ARI Division		8. Recycled Art- art made from trash
MISCELLANEOUS CRAFT	10. Age 1		9. Sculpture- any material
Division	11. Age 2-3		10. Weaving
4. Age 1	12. Age 4		11. Wire
5. Age 2-3	Class		12. Wood
6. Age 4-5	1. Assem	blage-composition	13. Other Than Classified
Class		orted flat material	SCHOOL/GROUPS
1. Building Sets	2. Collag	e-composition of	Division
2. Commercial Drawings		of paper-any type	16. Preschool
3. Egg Carton Art	3. Experi	mental-unusual	17. Kindergarten
4. Painted Rock		or method	Class
5. Play Dough Art	4. Mixed		 Drawing Miscellaneous Craft
 Popsicle Stick Art String Art 	5. Weavi	5	3. Painting
 7. String Art 8. Sun Catchers 	6. Other	than classified	4. 2D Art- Individual Student
9. Wearable Art Deco/Tiedye		a set	5. 2D Art- Group Project -
(Must be on hanger)			One per school/grade
10. Other Than Classified		1 3 0 F	6. 3D Art- Individual Student
			7. 3D Art- Group Project -
			One per school/grade
			8. Other Than Classified

DEPT 112 - TINY TOTS ARTS & CRAFTS

DEPT 113 - PERSONS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS

Ages 2 and up

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th.

Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. ONE (1) entry per Class. Due to lack of space Five (5) entries per exhibitor.
- 3. No NAME to be visible on items exhibited. NO EXCEPTIONS.
- 4. All pictures and photographs can be no larger than 16" x 20" and MUST be mounted with a 1" border all around and MUST BE properly framed, hooked, & wired suitable for hanging. Any picture or photo without hangers will NOT BE ACCEPTED NO EXCEPTIONS.
- 5. Due to lack of space, collection displays may be limited to 4 items only, with a picture of the whole collection if the exhibitor wishes to show the entire collection.
- 6. To qualify for re-entry, a collection must have had at least 4 items added in the past year, 4 of which will be the new display items, with a new picture of the growing collection, and a picture of the whol e collection from the last year, if desired.
- 7. We are taking entries for those people who would not be able to fairly compete in the other age groups. Keep in mind it is the decision of the Superintendent if the exhibitor is qualified for this Department.

Creativity	Degree of Difficul	ty	Overall Design	Workmanship
CERAMICS & CLAY Division Mentally Challenged 1. Child 2-11 2. Junior 12-17 3. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 50. Child 2-11 51. Junior 12-17 52. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Commercial Mol size 8" or Less 2. Commercial Mol size 9" to 16" Or 3. Commercial Mol size 17" to 24" 4. Wheel Thrown-	COLLE See Spe Divisio Menta 4. 5. 6. 7 9 9 9 9 5 3 54 55 d Finished 1. 4 55 d Finished 2. 19 3. d Finished 2. 19 3. d Finished 4. 5. 55 53 54 55 55 53 54 55 53 54 55 55 6. 55 6. 55 55 6. 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55	ECTIONS ecial Rules 5 & 6 on ally Challenge Child 2-11 Junior 12-17 Adult 18 & up cally Challeng . Child 2-11 . Junior 12-17 . Adult 18 & u Barbie Dolls Beanie Babie Cards- Sport Cards- Othe Coins Collectible C Dolls	d o ed , up 9. es (s 10. r 11. 12.	Rocks/Gemstones Mounted and Labeled Stamps Stickers Stuffed Animals/ Toys Other- Name Kind
6. Clay Sculpture H No Modeling Cla	•	Fair Theme		

CRAFTS

Division Mentally Challenged 7. Child 2-11 8. Junior 12-17 9. Adult 18 & up **Physically Challenged** 56. Child 2-11 57. Junior 12-17 58. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Bead Work 2. Collage- Other 3. Photos- No Larger Than 13"x 20" 4. Fake Flower Arrangement 5. Kit Made Project Commercial 6. Original Made Project 7. Paper Mache 8. Recycled Material 9. Sand Art 10. Sculpted Item Other Than Clay 11. String Art 12. Sun Catchers 13. Tie-Dye Item 14. Weaving 15. Wood Item-Hand Crafted 16. Wood Items- Kit 17. Other- Name Kind LEGO- ORIGINAL DESIGN Division Mentally Challenged 16. Child 2-11 17. Junior 12-17 18. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 65. Child 2-11 66. Junior 12-17 67. Adult 18 & up Class Same as Class 13

HOLIDAY DECOR Division Mentally Challenged 10. Child 2-11 11. Junior 12-17 12. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 59. Child 2-11 60. Junior 12-17 61. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Centerpiece 2. Decoration-Commercial-Hand Decorated 3. Decoration- Handmade 4. Decoration- Natural Materials 5. Holiday Candle 6. Nativity- 24" or smaller 7. Ornament- Handmade 8. Ornament- Natural Materials 9. Outdoor Decor-Hand decorated 10. Outdoor Decor- Original Design 11. Other- Name Kind LEGO- MADE FROM KIT Division Mentally Challenged 13. Child 2-11 14. Junior 12-17 15. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 62. Child 2-11 63. Junior 12-17 64. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Animal 2. Boat 3. Building 4. Car, Truck, Etc. 5. Plane, Missile, Rocket 6. Robot

- 7. Train
- 8. Other- Name Kind

MODELS- PREFABRICATED Division Mentally Challenged 19. Child 2-11 20. Junior 12-17 21. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 68. Child 2-11 69. Junior 12-17 70. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Bionicles 2. Fantasy 3. Military Vehicles

- 4. Motorized Vehicles
- 5. Planes, Missiles, Space Vehicles
- 6. Prehistoric
- 7. Vehicles- Cars/Vans/ Trucks/4x4s/Diesels
- 8. Other- Name Kind

NEEDLEWORK

Division Mentally Challenged 22. Child 2-11 23. Junior 12-17 24. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 71. Child 2-11 72. Junior 12-17 73. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Hand Sewn Item

- 2. Latch Hook
- 3. Plastic Canvas
- 4. Other- Name Kind

PICTURES- COMMERCIAL PICTURE COLORED BY EXHIBITOR Division NOT TO EXCEED 16"x 20" Division Mentally Challenged 25. Child 2-11 26. Junior 12-17 27. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 74. Child 2-11 75. Junior 12-17 76. Adult 18 & up Class 1. Acrylic 2. Chalk 3. Charcoal 4. Colored Pencil 5. Crayons 6. Finger Painting 7. Markers 8. Multimedia 9. Pastels 10. Pencil 11. Oil 12. Watercolor 13. Other- Name Kind PICTURES- FREEHAND DRAWN BY EXHIBITOR NOT TO EXCEED 16" x 20" Division Mentally Challenged 28 - Child 2-11 29 - Junior 12-17 30 - Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 77 -Child 2-11 78 - Junior 12-17 79 - Adult 18 & up Class Same Class as 25

PHOTOGRAPHY Mentally Challenged 31. Child 2-11 32. Junior 12-17 33. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 80. Child 2-11 81. Junior 12-17 82. Adult 18 & up

- Class
 - 1. Black & White 8"x 10"
 - 2. Black & White 5"x 7"
 - 3. Black & White Snapshot
 - 4. Color 8"x 10"
 - 5. Color 5"x 7"
 - 6. Color Snapshot
 - 7. Polaroid
 - 8. Collage- Must Tell Story (one poster board) NOT LARGER THAN 16"x 20"

SCHOOL/ GROUPS Division Mentally Challenged 34. Child 2-11 35. Junior 12-17 36. Adult 18 & up Physically Challenged 83. Child 2-11

- 84. Junior 12-17
- 85. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Fair Theme Group Project-2 or More People, Not to Exceed 3'x3'
 - 2. Multimedia Group Project- 2 or More People, Not to Exceed 3'x3'
 - 3. Natural Material Group Project- 2 or More People, Not to Exceed 3'x3'
 - 4. Ceramics & Clay
 - 5. Collections
 - 6. Crafts
 - 7. Holiday Decor
 - 8. Lego- Made From Kit
 - 9. Lego- Original Design
 - 10. Models- Prefabricated
 - 11. Needlework
 - 12. Pictures- Commercial
 - 13. Picture Colored by
 - 14. Exhibitor
 - 15. Pictures- Freehand Drawn Not to Exceed 16"x20"
 - 16. Photography



DEPT 114 - NATIVE AMERICAN ARTS & CRAFTS

Ages 5 and up

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th.

Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes. Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Judging Date: Monday, Sept. 2nd **Release Dates:**

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. One (1) entry per class. Five (5) entries overall.
- 3. All items to be hung MUST BE properly framed, hooked & wired suitable for hanging.
- 4. All items MUST BE Native American Arts & Crafts.
- 5. Non-Native Americans may participate in this department.

Creativity	Degree of	Difficu	llty	Overall Desig	n	V	Vorkmanship
BASKETRY/GOURDS		BEAD	WORK		DRAW	/ING	
Division		Divisio	on		Divisio	on	
1. Child 5-11		5.	Child 5-11		9.	Child 5	-11
2. Junior 12-17		6.	Junior 12-17		10.	Junior '	12-17
3. Adult 18 & up		7.	Adult 18 & up)	11.	Adult 1	8 & up
4. Professional		8.	Professional		12.	Profess	ional
Class		Class			Class		
1. Basket- Coiled		1.	Applique		1.	Chalk/F	Pastel
2. Basket- Mixed N	/ledia	2.	Bolo		2.	Charcoa	al
3. Basket- Natural	Materials	3.	Bracelet		3.	Colored	d Pencils
4. Basket- Other		4.	Earrings		4.	Markers	S
5. Gourd-Birdhou	se	5.	Handmade G	Glass Beads	5.	Monoc	hromatic
6. Gourd- Carved/	Chiseled	6.	Hand Strung		6.	Other T	han Classified
7. Gourd- Jewelry		7.	Hat Band				
8. Gourd-Masks		8.	Key Chain				
9. Gourd- Mixed N	/ledia	9.	Lamp Work				
10. Gourd- Painted		10	. Lanyards/Ba	dge Holders			
11. Gourd- Wood B	urning	11	. Loom Work				
12. Gourd- Other		12	. Mixed Media	à			
		13	. Necklace				
		14	. Ornament				
		15	. Peyote Stitch	1			
		16	. Watch Band				
		17	. Other Than (Classified			

JEWELRY

Division 13. Child 5-11 14. Junior 12-17 15. Adult 18 & up 16. Professional Class 1. Bolo 2. Bracelet 3. Earrings 4. Engraving 5. Gold 6. Gold & Silver 7. Lapidary 8. Lost Wax Jewelry 9. Metal Craft 10. Necklace 11. Silver 12. Watch Band

- 13. Wire Wrapping
- 14. Other Than Classified

MACHINE SEWN ITEMS

- Division
 - 17. Child 5-11
 - 18. Junior 12-17
 - 19. Adult 18 & up
 - 20. Professional

Class

- 1. Baby Article
- 2. Blouse
- 3. Child's Article
- 4. Dress
- 5. Jackett
- 6. Pants
- 7. Vest
- 8. Other Than Classified

NEEDLEWORK

- Division
 - 21. Child 5-11
 - 22. Junior 12-17
 - 23. Adult 18 & up
 - 24. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Counted Cross Stitch
 - 2. Crochet
 - 3. Cross Stitch
 - 4. Embroidery
 - 5. Knitting
 - 6. Miscellaneous Fancy Work
 - 7. Needlepoint
 - 8. Quilted Item
 - 9. Rugs
 - 10. Other Than Classified

PAINTING

- Division
 - 25. Child 5-11
 - 26. Junior 12-17
 - 27. Adult 18 & up
 - 28. Professional

Class

- 1. Acrylic 2. Airbrush
- 3. Oils
- 4. Pastels
- 5. Sand
- 6. Tempura
- 7. Watercolor
- 8. Other Than Classified

POTTERY/CERAMICS

Division

- 29. Child 5-11
- 30. Junior 12-17
- 31. Adult 18 & up
- 32. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Clay Pottery- Original Design
 - 2. Ceramics- Original Design
 - 3. Hanging Pottery
 - 4. Horsehair
 - 5. Pit Fired
 - 6. Raku
 - 7. Other Than Classified

TRADITIONAL ITEMS

- Division
 - 33. Child 5-11
 - 34. Junior 12-17
 - 35. Adult 18 & up
 - 36. Professional

Class

- 1. Arrow Heads
- 2. Bow/Arrows/Quiver
- 3. Ceremonial Feathers
- 4. Dolls
- 5. Drums
- 6. Hatchet
- 7. Head Mount
- 8. Mask
- 9. Medicine Pouch
- 10. Rock Work
- 11. Spear/Staff
- 12. Wall Hanging
- 13. Other Than Cassified

WEAVING

- Division
 - 37. Child 5-11
 - 38. Junior 12-17
 - 39. Adult 18 & up
 - 40. Professional
- Class
 - 1. Accessories
 - 2. Belt
 - 3. Clothing
 - 4. Dream Catcher
 - 5. God's Eye
 - 6. Home Decor
 - 7. Purse
 - 8. Rug- Chenille

10. Wall Hanging

9. Table Linens- Any Article

11. Other Than Classified

MY FIRST PROJECT

- Division
 - 41. Child 5-11
 - 42. Junior 12-17
 - 43. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Basketry/Gourd
- 2. Beadwork
- 3. Drawing
- 4. Jewelry
- 5. Machine Sewn Items
- 6. Needlework
- 7. Painting
- 8. Pottery/Ceramics
- 9. Traditional Items
- 10. Weaving

- SCHOOL/ GROUPS
- Division
 - 44. Child 5-11
 - 45. Junior 12-17
 - 46. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Basketry/ Gourds
 - 2. Beadwork
 - 3. Drawing
 - 4. Jewelry
 - 5. Machine Sewn Items
 - 6. Needlework
 - 7. Painting
 - 8. Pottery/ Ceramics
 - 9. Traditional Items
 - 10. Weaving



DEPT 115 - CHILDREN'S CRAFTS, HOBBIES & COLLECTIONS

Ages 6 to 11

Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes.

Judging Date:

Release Dates:

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM

Monday, Sept. 2nd

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits General rules and special department rules apply.

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. ONE (1) entry per class. Only THREE (3) entries total.
- 3. Items to be hung must have proper hanging devices.
- 4. Building items (Legos, K'NEX, and Dioramas) must be MOUNTED on a STURDY base.
- 5. Due to lack of space, collection displays are limited to 6 items, with a picture of the whole collection provided IF the exhibitor wishes to show the whole collection.
- 6. To qualify for re-entry, a collection that was shown last year must have had at least 3 items added. Three of those six will be the new display items.

Degree of Difficulty	Overall Design	Workmanship
ied COLLECTION	smaller Division 7. 8. Class 1. 2. 3. 4.	r than 12" on Age 6-8 Age 9-11 Beach/Lake/Ocean City Dinosaurs Fair Theme
		Farm/Ranch/Jungle
5. Age 6-8	7.	Lego Scenes Military Theme Other Than Classified
Class		
1. Animals2. Vehicles3. Coins/Mon4. Dolls5. Fair Theme6. Rocks/Seas	Division Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Point Poi	
	ied COLLECTION Display 6 items Division 5. Age 6-8 6. Age 9-11 Class 1. Animals 2. Vehicles 3. Coins/Mon 4. Dolls 5. Fair Theme 6. Rocks/Seas 7. Sports Care	ied COLLECTION 4. Display 6 items 5. Division 6. 5. Age 6-8 7. 6. Age 9-11 8. Class Diores 12" -18 2. Vehicles Division 3. Coins/Money 9 4. Dolls 1005. Fair Theme Class

- 8. Stamps/Stickers
- 9. Other Than Classified

HOME DECOR/HOLIDAY DECORATIONS

- Division
 - 11. Age 6-8
 - 12. Age 9-11
- Class
 - 1. Nativity
 - 2. Candle Making
 - 3. Card Making
 - 4. Ornaments
 - 5. Flowers
 - 6. Macrame
 - 7. Paint by Number Kit
 - 8. Plaster Craft
 - 9. Scrapbook
 - 10. String Art
 - 11. Wall Hanging
 - 12. Other Than Classified

LEATHERWORK

- Division
 - 13. Age 6-8
 - 14. Age 9-11
- Class
 - 1. Belt
 - 2. Key Chain
 - 3. Purse
 - 4. Wallet
 - 5. Other Than Classified
- LEGO KITS

Division

- 15. Age 6-8
- 16. Age 9-11
- Class
 - 1. Animal
 - 2. Vehicle
 - 3. Fair Theme
 - 4. House/Building
 - 5. Flying Vehicle
 - 6. Robot
 - 7. Other Than Classified

LEGO - ORIGINAL DESIGN SMALL SMALLER than 8"

- Division
 - 17. Age 6-8
 - 18. Age 9-11
- Class

Same as Division 15 - 16

LEGO - ORIGINAL DESIGN LARGE SCULPTURE- HANDMADE LARGER than 8" Division 19. Age 6-8 20. Age 9-11 Class Same as Divisions 15 - 16

MISCELLANEOUS CRAFTS

- Division
 - 21. Age 6-8
 - 22. Age 9-11
- Class
 - 1. Bead Work
 - 2. Jewelry
 - 3. Recycled Material
 - 4. Sun Catcher
 - 5. Tissue Paper Crafts
 - 6. Tole Painting
 - 7. Tye-Dye
 - 8. Fabrics
 - 9. Handmade Dolls
 - 10. Other Than Classified

MODEL PREFABRICATED

- plastic, wood or any other Division
 - 23. Age 6-8
 - 24. Age 9-11

Class

- 1. Animal
- 2. Vehicle
- 3. House/Building
- 4. Other Than Classified

PAINTED ROCKS

- Division
 - 25. Age 6-8
 - 26. Age 9-11

Class

- Abstract
- 2. Animal
- 3. Fair Theme
- 4. Holiday
- 5. Sunrise/Sunset/Sky
- 6. Other Than Classified

Division

- 27. Age 6-8
- 28. Age 9-11

Class

- 1. Construction, Varied
- 2. Material
- 3. Metal
- 4. Origami
- 5. Paper Mache
- 6. Recycled Material
- 7. Wood
- 8. Original Design- Any Media

MY FIRST PROJECT

- Division
 - 29. Age 6-8
 - 30. Age 9-11

4. Diorama

7. Lego- Kit

5. Home Decor

6. Leatherwork

11. Painted Rock

SCHOOL/GROUPS

31. Age 6-8 32. Age 9-11

3. Collection

5. Home Decor

6. Leatherwork

12. Painted Rock

4. Diorama

7. Lego- Kit

1. Building Design

2. Ceramics/Pottery

8. Lego- Original Design->8"

9. Lego- Original Design-<8"

10. Miscellaneous Crafts

11. Model Prefabricated

13. Sculpture-Handmade

Division

Class

8. Lego- Original Design

9. Miscellaneous Craft

10. Model- Prefabricated

12. Sculpture- Handmade

- Class
 - 1. Building Design
 - 2. Ceramic/Pottery 3. Collection

DEPT 116 - STEAM

Ages 6 and up Entry Form Due Date: Mail-in due by Friday, August 15th. Enter online at https://mohave.fairwire.com

Receiving Dates: no Sunday intakes.

Thursday, Aug. 28, 4-8 PM

Judging Date:

Monday, Sept. 2nd

Release Dates:

Wednesday, Sept. 17th, 4-8 PM Thursday, Sept. 18th, 4-8 PM

All general rules & regulations for exhibitors, Section 100 Open Exhibits

General rules and special department rules apply.

4-H exhibitors may also enter this department.

Friday, Aug. 29 & Saturday Aug. 30, 12-5 PM

SPECIAL RULES

- 1. Ages below 18 must provide the specific age on the Entry Form.
- 2. ONE (1) entry per class. THREE (3) entries total. Except, Woodworking may have all three (3) entries in Woodworking Class 5.
- 3. Specify the size of entry in the description area on Entry Form. 3.
- 4. NO NAMES on the front of work. See Section 100 Open Exhibit General Rule #8.
- 5. All entries must be in good taste.
- 6. All exhibits must be the work of the exhibitor.
- 7. Automotive and Small Engines might be displayed outdoors due to space constraints and or fumes.
- 8. Include approximate size dimensions of entry on Entry Form.
- 9. Provide energy source if needed to operate for judge.

Creativity	Degree of D	Difficulty	Overall Desig	gn	Workmanship
	Completness	Functiona	alism	Numb	per of Skills
AUTOMOTIVE	DRA	WING		ELECT	TRIC
Division	Divis	sion		Divisi	on
1. Junior 6 - 12	4	. Junior 6 - 1	2	7.	Junior 6 - 12
2. Teen 13 - 17	5	. Teen 13 - 17	7	8.	Teen 13 - 17
3. Adult 18 & up	6	. Adult 18 &	up	9.	Adult 18 & up
Class	Class	5		Class	
 Automotive D a statement of w been done. Automotive E chart or display automotive safet maintenance sto Engine Displa statement of wh been done. Engine Educat or display that te safety, care or m story. 	that work has 2 ducational- that tells an ty, care or ry. 4 y- with a at work has tional- chart ells an Engine	. Industrial/	Hand. re- Building nputer Aided Technical Hand Drawing. Technical Software	3. 4. 5. 6.	Battery-Powered Electric Item Made Educational Poster- 22"x28"- Electrical Circuitry Electrical Education Exhibit or display that tells a story Electronics & Communication Radio Magnetism, & Motors Robotic Current (110V)- an Electric Item Made Wiring, Splicing, Switching, Controls

ENGIN	EERING	RO	BO	TIC
Divisio	n	Div	visio	n
10.	Child 6-8		20.	С
11.	Youth 9-11		21.	Y
12.	Junior 12-14		22.	Jı
	Teen 15-17		23.	
	Adult 18 & up	Cla		
Class	Addit 10 & up	Ciu	1.	Le
Class 1.	Pridao Toothnicks			V
	Bridge- Toothpicks			
2.	Alternative Energy Vehicles		3.	
	Catapult		EN(
	Crane	DIV	visio	
5.	Engineering Design		24.	
	Process Poster		25.	
6.	Marble Run		26.	
7.	Pump		27.	Te
8.	Rube Goldberg Machine-	Cla	SS	
	Secured on a Board 12"x18"		1.	А
9.	Simple Machines		2.	А
	Tower		3.	
	Windmill		4.	
	Other- name kind		5.	
MATH			5. 6.	В
	2		0.	
Divisio			7.	0
	Child 6-8		1.	F
	Youth 9-11			S
Class			~	S
1.	Codes- Secret- Show 3 Well		8.	G
	Known Codes & 1 You Make Up		9.	G
2.	Geometric Models		10.	
3.	Math Concept Illustrated-		11.	
	Name Concept		12.	S
4.	Other- name kind		13.	W
METAL	WORK		14.	W
Divisio	n	SM	ALL	F
	Junior 10-13		cc 8	
	Teen 14-17		visio	
	Adult 18 & up		28.	
Class			20. 29.	
	Shoot Itom made with	Cla		А
١.	Sheet Item made with	Cla		~
2	Sheeting		1.	S
2.	Item Made on Lathe or			a
-	Mill		_	W
	Educational exhibit		2.	E
4.	Educational Poster-Drawing			
	22"x28"			
5.	Prototype			
6.	Other- name kind			

ROBOTIC ENGINEERING hild 6-8 outh 9-11 unior 12-14 een 15-17 egos- Motorized 'ex ther- name kind E MODELS hild 6-8 outh 9-11 unior 12-14 een 15-17 stronomy- Constellation stronomy- Solar System stronomy- Moon Phases iology- Cell- Animal iology- Cell- Plant iology- Casts of 6 Types of Animal Prints orensics- Fingerprint amples: 5 Types of urfaces eology- Earth Layers eology- Rock Cycle eology-Volcano ocket- Not Kit easons Vater Cycle Veather Project ENGINES maller outh 7-17 dult 18 & up. mall Engine Unassembled nd Attached to Plyboard ith All Parts Identified

2. Educational Poster- 22"x28"

Division 30. Child 6-8 31. Youth 9-11 Class 1. Cell Phone Cutaway Model-Main Components Labeled

TECHNOLOGY

- 2. Codes- Barcodes- How They Work Mini Poster
- Computer Cutaway Model- Main Components Labeled
- 4. Other- name kind
- WELDING

Division

- 32. Teen 15-17
- 33. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Gas Oxy-Acetylene
 - 2. Arc
 - 3. Arc MIG
 - 4. Arc TIG
 - 5. Educational Poster- 22"x 28"
 - 6. Other- Name Kind
- WOODWORKING

Division

- 34. Youth 9-11
- 35. Junior 12-14
- 36. Teen 15-17
- 37. Adult 18 & up
- Class
 - 1. Nest Shelf
 - 2. Napkin or Letter Holder
 - 3. Tie Rack or Key Holder
 - 4. Toolbox
 - 5. Other Article (limit of 3) Must Enter Each Item.

PROGRAMMING/APP DEVELOPMENT

Division

- 38. Junior 11-13
- 39. Teen 14-18
- 40. Adult 18 & up

Class

- 1. Raspberry P: or Arduino
- 2. Poster Exhibit
- 3. Design Process
- 4. Model with Build Process/ Design Concept
- 5. Functional Display

SCHOOL/ GROUPS

Division

- 41. Child 6-8
- 42. Youth 9-11
- 43. Junior 12-14
- 44. Teen 15-17
- 45. Adult 18 & up
- o Class
 - 1. Automotive
 - 2. Drawing
 - 3. Electric
 - 4. Engineering
 - 5. Math
 - 6. Metal Work
 - 7. Robotic Engineering
 - 8. Science Models
 - 9. Small Engines
 - 10. Technology
 - 11. Welding
 - 12. Woodworking







